
 

Meeting Notice 

 

Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Mayor Marie Gilmore 

 

City of Albany 

Mayor Peggy Thomsen 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor Tim Sbranti 

 

City of Emeryville 

Vice Mayor Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Mayor Bill Harrison 

 

City of Hayward 

Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor John Chiang 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Councilmember Michael Gregory 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Monday, March 10, 2014, 6:30 p.m. 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA 94607 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission  

(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund, and deliver transportation programs and 

projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 

livable Alameda County. 

Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 

covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 

specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item discussion.  

If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand it to the clerk of 

the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your name. When you are 

summoned, come to the microphone and give your name and comment. 

Recording of Public Meetings 

The executive director or designee may designate one or more locations from 

which members of the public may broadcast, photograph, video record, or 

tape record open and public meetings without causing a distraction. If the 

Commission or any committee reasonably finds that noise, illumination, or 

obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt the 

proceedings, these activities must be discontinued or restricted as determined 

by the Commission or such committee (CA Government Code Sections 

54953.5-54953.6). 

Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 

scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend  

the meeting. 

Glossary of Acronyms 

A glossary that includes frequently used acronyms is available on the  

Alameda CTC website at www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 

transportation modes. The office is 

conveniently located near the 12th Street/City 

Center BART station and many AC Transit bus 

lines. Bicycle parking is available on the street 

and in the BART station as well as in electronic 

lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 

Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 

card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 14th Street between  

1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past Clay Street.  

To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 

Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 

Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  

five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

     

 

Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 

 

Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 

meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 

accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 

 

Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 

 @AlamedaCTC 

 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\CWC_Agenda_20140310.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, March 10, 2014, 6:30 p.m. 

*NOTE: EARLIER TIME FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT OUTREACH OBJECTIVES SUBCOMMITTEE 
Subcommittee Members: Mike Dubinsky, James Haussener, James Paxson, Harriette Saunders 

  Chair: James Paxson 

Vice Chair: Harriette Saunders  

Executive Director: Arthur L. Dao 

Staff Liaisons: Tess Lengyel,  

Patricia Reavey 

Public Meeting Coordinator: Angie Ayers 

  Page A/I 

5:30 – 6:30 p.m. 

James Paxson 

1. CWC Annual Report Outreach Objectives 1 I 

6:30 – 6:35 p.m. 

James Paxson 

2. Welcome and Call to Order   

6:35 – 6:40 p.m. 

Public 

3. Public Comment   

6:40 – 6:45 p.m. 

James Paxson 

4. CWC Meeting Minutes   

 4.1. Approval of January 13, 2014 Meeting Minutes 3 A 

6:45 – 7:20 p.m. 

Matt Todd 

5. Program Compliance Summary Report to CWC 

Handout at meeting 

 A 

7:20 – 7:25 p.m. 

James Paxson 

6. Establishment of CWC Annual Report Subcommittee  A 

7:25 – 7:45 p.m. 

Tess Lengyel 

7. Responses to CWC Requests for Information   

 7.1. CWC Annual Report E-blast Outreach Data 

and Cost Estimates for Ad Placements on 

AC Transit and BART 

9 I 

 7.2. Projects and Programs Watch List Update 17 I 

7:45 – 7:50 p.m. 

CWC Members 

8. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification (Verbal)   

 8.1. CWC Issues Identification Process and Form 23 I 



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\CWC_Agenda_20140310.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

7:50 – 8:30 p.m. 

Staff 

9. Staff Reports/Board Actions (Verbal)   

 9.1. FY13-14 ACTIA Mid-Year Budget Update 27 I 

 9.2. Alameda CTC FY2013-14 Second Quarter 

Investment Report 

37 I 

 9.3. Debt Issuance for the 2000 Measure B 

Capital Program 

49 I 

 9.4. Results of Solicitation of Ratings for Debt 

Issuance 

55 I 

 9.5. CWC Calendar FY13-14 61 I 

 9.6. CWC Roster 63 I 

 9.7. Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 65 I 

8:30 p.m. 

James Paxson 

10. Adjournment   

 

 

Next Meeting: June 9, 2014 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Committee. 



Proposed Outreach Objectives from CWC Chair and Member 
(Submitted by Mike Dubininsky) 

 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\1.0_ProposedOutreach_Objectives\1.0_ProposedOutreach_Objectives.docx  

 

Organization: The Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) Citizen’s 

Watchdog Committee is responsible for oversight of expenditures specified in the 

Alameda County 20-year Transportation Expenditure Plan. 

 

Background: The Alameda County Transportation Expenditure Plan for the 

transportation sales tax measure passed in 2000, Measure B, called for the creation of a 

Citizen’s Watchdog Committee that would “… report directly to the public … publish 

an annual report … in local newspapers.” The plan also specifies “copies of these 

documents must be made available to the public.” The original legislation and the plan 

did not provide any additional details as to the nature and scope of the public 

reporting. 

 

Reason/Purpose for Proposal: Since 2000 the viability of the printed news media 

(newspapers) has significantly declined with the advancements of the Internet and 

social media capabilities. While the Citizen’s Watchdog Committee, in conjunction with 

Alameda CTC staff, has made extra efforts to ensure that the public is aware of and 

receives annual reports, there remains no clear and defined blueprint for the level and 

scope of public outreach expected for the CWC to pursue.  

 

Outreach Objectives: The following proposed distribution channels and outreach 

techniques are designed to establish the minimum floor of public outreach which the 

CWC should pursue to meet the legislative expectations and to meet its objectives of 

educating the public about Measure B transportation projects and programs and CWC 

activities. The public is not limited to the residents of Alameda County, but these 

residents represent the first priority for outreach. 

 

 Printed media: Place print versions of the report in newspapers that focus on the 

news and activities occurring in Alameda County, CA. 

 Direct mailing/distribution: Send mail or email to county libraries, Commissioners, 

community advisory committees, and other Alameda CTC mailing list recipients, 

and distribute the report or materials about the report at outreach events 

sponsored by or attended by Alameda CTC staff and at organizations that 

appoint representatives to the CWC. 

 Online (Internet) resources: Place advertisements in online publications that 

focus on the news and activities occurring in Alameda County, CA. 

 Social media: Utilize social media sites established by Alameda CTC and all 

county jurisdictions (cities) and transportation agencies that benefit from the 

transportation sales tax. 

 Personal outreach: Provide direct reports to CWC members’ appointing 

organization and/or jurisdictions that fall within their appointed reporting area, 

for example, a supervisory district. 

 

1.0

Page 1



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\1.0_ProposedOutreach_Objectives\1.0_ProposedOutreach_Objectives.docx  

 

 Audience: Target the general public, all residents of Alameda County. For those 

residents who do not use English as a first language, pursue accommodation  

as appropriate. 

 Costs for outreach: Ensure the cost of public outreach is reasonable and does 

not exceed a total of $.05 per person based on the 2010 U.S. Census count of 

1,510,271. The cost includes printing, legal notice fees, publication fees, 

reimbursement for local travel, advertisements, translations, etc. 

 

CWC Roles and Responsibilities from Expenditure Plan: As defined by the 2000 

Measure B Expenditure Plan, the roles and responsibilities of the committee are to: 

 Hold public hearings and issue reports, on at least an annual basis, to inform 

Alameda County residents how the funds are being spent.  

 Have full access to the Commission’s independent auditor and have authority  

to request and review specific information and to comment on the auditor’s 

reports. 

 Publish an annual report and any comments concerning the Commission’s audit 

in local newspapers. In addition, copies of these documents must be made 

available to the public at large. 

 

Outreach Subcommittee Considerations: The Outreach Subcommittee should ask and 

get answers to the following questions in terms of establishing the operating practices of 

the CWC for public outreach: 

 

a) Does the CWC need a public outreach “mission” type statement? Or in the view 

of the subcommittee, is the role of the CWC clearly stated in Measure B? 

b) Notwithstanding the Measure B public outreach expectation, what do the 

subcommittee members see as the public outreach responsibility? 

c) Does there need to be some form of measurement applied to the  

public outreach? 

d) If the CWC agrees to need a measurement, what should be the CWC’s 

responsibility in terms of conducting the measurement and interpreting the 

outcome(s) of the measurement?  

e) Who or what represents the “public at large” to the CWC? For example, is it  

the citizens of Alameda County? Citizens of the Bay Area Region? Or something 

different? 

f) In terms of outreach, is it the CWC’s task to ensure the public knows about the 

presence of the report? The presence of Alameda CTC? The presence of the 

Measure B-funded programs and projects? Or something else? 

 

Page 2



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\4.1_Minutes\4.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140113.docx  

 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Monday, January 13, 2014, 5:30 p.m. 4.1 

 
Audit and Compliance Review 

 

1. Measure B Audit Report and Program Compliance Report Review Orientation 

The CWC members received an orientation on the compliance report review process 

from staff. Members agreed to review the audits and reports in further detail on their own 

and submit comments to Alameda CTC via email.  

 

2. Measure B Audit Report and Program Compliance Review 

Staff reviewed a sample audit and compliance report with the CWC. This review served 

as a training tool for new members and was a refresher for existing members. Staff 

indicated that the compliance review tracking and comment forms will be emailed to 

the CWC to allow members to record their comments. Staff requested comments from 

CWC members by February 3, 2014. 

 

Questions/feedback from members: 

 Did any jurisdictions not get their complete streets adopted? No. 

 Members requested further clarification regarding the relation of the 50 percent of 

new revenues that agencies can place in an operating fund reserve versus the 70 

percent expenditure threshold in the Compliance Report Reserve Policies. Staff 

explained how the two measures are met and evaluated.  

 How will the CWC look for consistency for fiscal year 2011-2012 (FY11-12) 

commitments versus FY13-14 projects? Staff explained the different sections of the 

compliance report and the section that detailed the planned versus actual 

information for the FY11-12 projects. 

 

Meeting Minutes 
 

3. Welcome and Introductions 

James Paxson, CWC Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. The meeting began 

with introductions and the chair confirmed a quorum. All CWC members were present, 

except the following: Art Geen, Bill Klinke, Brian Lester, and Hale Zukas. 

 

4. Public Comment 

There were no public comments.  

 

5. Approval of November 4, 2013 Minutes 

Mike Dubinsky moved to approve the minutes as written. Steve Jones seconded the 

motion. The motion passed unanimously (8-0). 

 

6. CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary and Cost Benefit 

6.1. CWC Annual Report Cost Benefit Analysis 

Tess Lengyel reviewed and discussed the memo and cost benefit analysis in the 

agenda packet. She informed the committee that the budget for the Annual 

Page 3



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\4.1_Minutes\4.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140113.docx  

 

Report was $50,000, and the actual cost was $31,830, which was $9,831 less than 

the prior year and $18,170 under budget. The costs included the design and 

placement of the online and print advertisements and printing and mailing of the 

hard copy report, and performing live and social media outreach about  

the report.  

 

The outreach efforts included the following: 

 CWC members performed outreach and distributed the report and  

flyers broadly. 

 Alameda CTC did the following outreach: 

o Converted the advertisement to Chinese and Spanish and emailed 

the condensed versions to the contacts in Alameda CTC’s Constant 

Contact database. 

o Emailed a press release with a link to the full report to all media in 

Alameda County. 

o Placed an update in the Alameda CTC e-newsletter with a link back 

to the full report and to the additional language versions (this effort is 

on-going). 

o Placed information on the Alameda CTC website that links directly to 

the full report. 

o Handed out the print version of the report to the Alameda CTC 

Commission and the community advisory committees. 

o Brought the print version of the report to numerous outreach events 

and activities (this effort is on-going). 

o Mailed the report and the three versions of the flyer to the Alameda 

County chambers of commerce, libraries, and the CWC member 

organizations. 

 

Questions/feedback from members: 

 The committee was impressed with the number of organizations that 

received the report. 

 Should the CWC continue to print in the newspapers going forward? How 

can the committee reach certain populations and the disenfranchised? 

James Paxson said that according to the 2000 Transportation Expenditure 

Plan, the annual report must be published in local newspapers. He stated 

that it’s important for the CWC members to reach out to other organizations 

that assist sharing the information with people who are beneficiaries of the 

investments and may not have easy access to the information. 

 CWC members suggested adding housing corporations, such as the East 

Bay Asian Youth Center, Bridge Housing Corporation, and Housing and 

Urban Development to the Constant Contact database. James Paxson said 

that CWC members should be responsible for performing outreach to these 

organizations. 

 CWC members suggested considering placing flyers on BART trains and on 

AC Transit buses. The committee also suggested framing the message 

around what services Measure B provides and graphically demonstrating 

the message on materials for BART and AC Transit. 

 Is Alameda CTC receiving feedback or emails on the annual report? A 

member asked why anyone would want to read the report, because the 

report and the contents do not spark interest. 

Page 4



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\4.1_Minutes\4.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140113.docx  

 

 A suggestion was made to use the remainder of the CWC annual report 

budget to educate the public on Measure B and the role of the CWC. 

James stated that the language in the Expenditure Plan is fairly narrow. It 

says to share the annual report with the public. Tess noted that 

Alameda CTC has woven the report into social media and current outreach 

efforts. 

 

Staff suggested that the CWC Annual Report Subcommittee review the above 

ideas and determine the cost and make a decision on whether or not to pursue 

the ideas. 

 

6.2. Proposed CWC Annual Report Outreach Objectives and Alameda CTC Summary 

Mike Dubinsky and James Paxson submitted proposed outreach objectives for the 

CWC Annual Report. During the discussion process, James Paxson asked the 

members if they would prefer to establish a subcommittee to review the submitted 

document to further address the objectives and discuss outreach opportunities for 

the CWC annual report. 

 

Harriette Saunders made a motion to establish a subcommittee to discuss the 

objectives proposed by Mike Dubinsky. Deborah Taylor seconded the motion. The 

motion passed 7-0, with one abstention by Jo Ann Lew. 

 

The following members volunteered for the subcommittee: 

 Mike Dubinsky 

 James Haussener 

 James Paxson 

 Harriette Saunders 

 

Staff suggested the subcommittee meet an hour before the March 10, 2014 

meeting. 

 

7. Update on Delivery and Implementation of Measure B Projects and Programs 

7.1. Measure B Projects Update 

Raj Murthy gave an overview on the status of the capital projects. The presentation 

covered the 27 Alameda CTC active capital projects, with an emphasis on the 

Dumbarton Rail Corridor Improvements project. He stated that 94 percent of the 

program has been delivered in 11 years. Raj said that $435 million has been spent 

to date on 2000 Measure B completed projects. 

 

Raj mentioned that the Dumbarton Rail project environmental document was 

prepared by the San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA). He noted 

that a funding shortfall was identified, and the Federal Transit Administration will not 

approve the Environmental Impact Report without viable funding. As a result, 

SMCTA and the project team decided to put the project on hold to allow time to 

bridge the funding shortfall gap.  

 

He stated that the only funding available for the Dumbarton Rail Corridor project is 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funding 

and Measure B funding, which is $19.4 million. MTC is planning to reallocate the 

remaining $34.6 million RM2 funding. Alameda CTC worked with SMCTA and 

Alameda County jurisdictions to recommend a list of projects to receive the 

Page 5



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\4.1_Minutes\4.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140113.docx  

 

$34.6 million in lieu of the Dumbarton Rail Corridor project. Raj noted that 

$3.3 million of Measure B funding was allocated to the Dumbarton Rail project 

environmental studies. 

 

Staff noted that due to the actions that will be taken by MTC and the Commission, 

the Dumbarton Rail Corridor project is no longer viable due to the funding shortfall. 

Approximately $13 million remains in the Dumbarton Corridor Project that can be 

programmed to an eligible project in the Dumbarton Corridor. In October, the 

Commission approved to program the remaining Measure B funding to the Newark 

Central Avenue Overpass project, which is still in the Dumbarton Corridor. 

Programming the remaining funds to this project is consistent with the language in 

the 2000 Transportation Expenditure Plan. 

 

In October 2013, the Commission acted to modify the language in the 2014 

Transportation Expenditure Plan to refocus the Dumbarton project as Dumbarton 

Corridor Area Transportation Improvements. 

 

Raj also provided a summary of the Alameda CTC capital project program for 

1986 Measure B remaining projects, 2000 Measure B projects, and Proposition 1B 

bond and other projects. 

 

Questions/feedback from members: 

 Why did it take $3.3 million to find out that the project is not viable? Staff 

stated that the Dumbarton Rail Corridor was started about 10 years ago, 

and the cost was a great deal lower than $806 million. SMCTA and the 

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority had originally allocated sales tax 

funding to this project. At that time, the project was believed to be feasible 

and pursued the studies required to move the project forward. 

 Which agency is sponsoring the Dumbarton Rail Corridor project? Staff 

stated that it’s SMCTA. 

 A member stated that it’s great that the Commission made a decision 

about the Dumbarton Rail and to keep the funding in the City of Newark. 

 Why is Alameda CTC doing debt financing if 94 percent of the money has 

been spent? Staff stated that 94 percent of the funds are allocated to 

projects. Alameda CTC is doing a debt financing to deliver the allocated 

funds earlier than on a pay-go basis. Staff explained that Alameda CTC or 

other project sponsors cannot award a contract until the funds are 

allocated, and project delivery means completing construction. 

 The Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) states an expectation for project 

costs. How many projects in the TEP have gone over budget? Staff stated 

that the TEP does allow for some escalation; however, if a project has a cost 

overrun, it’s up to the project sponsor to find additional funding to complete 

the project.  

 

7.2. Measure B Programs Update 

John Hemiup reviewed the presentation on the Measure B pass-through fund 

program and grant program. The presentation included the breakdown of the 

60 percent of Measure B funds allocated to programs and background 

information on each funding source. John highlighted certain grant-funded 

projects to demonstrate the array of services, projects, programs, and plans 

implemented throughout the county. 

Page 6



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\4.1_Minutes\4.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140113.docx  

 

 

Questions/feedback from members: 

 How much was awarded to the Transit Center Development Grant Program 

in FY12-13? Staff stated that roughly $100,000 was awarded. Over the next 

two fiscal years, $400,000 will go toward the Sustainable Communities 

Program. 

 Are allocations based on road miles served? Every year, Alameda CTC 

updates the road miles and population of jurisdictions, which are factors in 

the distribution of the funds distributed to local agencies for local 

transportation purposes, including local streets and roads.  

 

8. Responses to CWC Requests for Information 

8.1. Review of Sample Project Master Funding Agreement and Project-specific Funding 

Agreement and Associated Invoice Review and Reimbursement Process 

At the June 2013 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee meeting, the subcommittee 

requested Alameda CTC review a project agreement (contract) between 

Alameda CTC and an agency with the full CWC at a future meeting. 

 

Trinity Nguyen reviewed with the CWC the process Alameda CTC follows for a 

Project Master Funding Agreement and a Project Specific Funding Agreement 

(PSFA), the invoice review process, and the payment process. She used the BART 

Warm Springs Extension as an example for all parts of the process. Trinity reviewed 

the Accounts Payable Invoice Process Flow Chart for the invoice process. It was 

noted that the process review is strictly for capital projects. Trinity ensured the 

committee that the process followed is very thorough.  

 

The invoice review process has the following controls:  

 Administrative/documentation review process: Confirm all information is 

present and it matches Alameda CTC’s records and contract compliance. 

 Project controls review: Ensure project funding is properly coded; provide 

quality control for administrative review. 

 Project manager review: Ensure the work being paid for has been provided; 

perform oversight control. 

 Financial controls: Look at costs, such as travel and insurance; confirm all 

receipts.  

 

Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Jim Haussener requested staff email a sample PSFA and a Project Controls 

Review checklist for a project.  

 Are project managers Alameda CTC staff or consultants? Currently, project 

managers are consultants; however, Alameda CTC uses both staff and 

consultants to oversee projects.  

 If project managers are outsourced, what authority do they have? Trinity 

stated that consultants who are project managers have the same authority 

as staff to oversee and manage the project.  

 Who has authority to negotiate change orders? That’s under the purview of 

the Deputy Director of Programming and Projects for projects that are 

implemented by Alameda CTC. 

 During the review process, does Alameda CTC coordinate with other funding 

sources? Yes. 

 

Page 7



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\4.1_Minutes\4.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140113.docx  

 

8.2. Debt Finance Process 

Patricia Reavey stated that the document on page 81 is in response to Jo Ann 

Lew’s questions regarding the debt financing process. 

 

Questions/feedback from members: 

 Did the public have an opportunity to sufficiently comment on the FY13-14 

debt issuance? Jim Haussener said Alameda CTC did not meet the intent of 

Measure B with an openness that the measure requires.  

 

Patricia stated that the public had the opportunity to comment on the debt 

issuance on several occasions including the July Commission meeting when 

the Commission approved the request for staff to initiate the process of 

issuing debt. 

 

During the discussion about this comment, some committee members 

expressed that they had expected a public announcement of the debt 

issuance to be published in the newspaper or sent to the League of Women 

Voters. Staff noted that there had been many public meetings at which the 

debt financing information was presented. In Addition, Alameda CTC 

published information on the website and via a press release regarding bond 

issuance.  

 

Patricia stated that it has been published in Bloomberg, and Tess stated that 

it has also been published in the Alameda CTC newsletters. 

 

Jim Haussener made a motion to request James Paxson emphasize to the 

Commission chair that the CWC believes that suitable public notice was not 

performed to receive sufficient public comments on the debt issuance. Jo 

Ann Lew seconded the motion. The motion passed 4-2 as follows: 

o James Paxson and Sandra Hamlat abstained. 

o Mike Dubinsky and Steve Jones voted no. 

o Harriette Saunders, Jim Haussener, Jo Ann Lew, and Deborah Taylor 

voted yes. 

 

9. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification (Verbal) 

9.1. CWC Issues Identification Process and Form 

None 

 

10. Staff Reports/Board Actions 

Arthur L. Dao reviewed the Contract Equity Annual Utilization Report for FY12-13 with the 

committee. 

 

Patricia Reavey mentioned that the Finance and Administration Committee adopted a 

general fund balance reserve policy that will go forward to the full Commission for 

approval at the January 23, 2014 meeting. 

  

11. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for March 10, 2014 at 

Alameda CTC offices. 

Page 8



 
 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\7.1_AnnualReport_Outreach\7.1_CWC_Outreach_Update.docx  

 

Memorandum 7.1 

 

 DATE: March 3, 2014 

SUBJECT: CWC Annual Report E-blast Outreach Data and Cost Estimates for  

Ad Placements on AC Transit and BART 

RECOMMENDATION: Review email marketing benchmarks for the CWC Annual Report in 

comparison to other agency information, as well as review and discuss 

the costs and benefits of advertising onboard AC Transit and BART. 

 

Summary 

Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) members asked staff to compare the outreach 

effectiveness of e-blasts about the CWC Annual Report to e-blasts on other agency 

topics, as well as to obtain cost estimates from AC Transit and BART for on-board ad 

placements, as options for the CWC to consider for future outreach.   

In response to the CWC’s request, Alameda CTC staff gathered email marketing data to 

compare the open and click-through rates of e-mail blasts sent via Constant Contact 

that distribute information about the CWC Annual Report to e-mail blasts that distribute 

other agency information. Additionally, staff contacted AC Transit and BART staff and the 

advertising agencies that handle their on-board advertising to obtain cost information.    

Background on E-Blast Outreach 

Alameda CTC uses e-blasts via Constant Contact for outreach and education about the 

CWC Annual Report. From 2010 to 2013, these e-blasts had an average open rate of 

27 percent (meaning 27 percent of addressees received and viewed the transmission), 

see Attachment A. As a benchmark for comparison, Alameda CTC’s average over the 

same time period for all transmissions via Constant Contact, including e-blasts for e-

newsletters and press releases, is 29 percent. Both averages are higher than industry 

averages for government agencies, transportation, and travel/tourism (see 

Attachment B). Over the last three years, CWC Annual Report-focused transmissions have 

seen a slight decrease in open rates but a significant increase in total distribution, as 

Alameda CTC’s e-newsletter list has grown from 983 in September 2010 to 3,993 in 

August 2013. 

  

Page 9



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\7.1_AnnualReport_Outreach\7.1_CWC_Outreach_Update.docx  

 

Advertising Opportunities on AC Transit and BART 

TITAN360 manages both in-station and on-vehicle advertisements for AC Transit and BART. 

Alameda CTC requested quotes from TITAN360 for advertising with both transit agencies. 

Attachment C includes standard unit pricing, recommended quantities, four-week rate 

pricing, and circulation information. Alameda CTC and TITAN360 have been in discussion 

about a discounted rate for public agency educational advertising.  

Alameda CTC also contacted AC transit regarding the opportunity to place educational 

information within buses, called “ad cards.” These oblong cards (usually 28-inch-by-11-

inch cards) fit above the windows along the length of the bus. This opportunity could be 

provided by AC transit at no cost, as AC Transit agrees to provide partners with a limited 

number of ad cards to benefit the community. 

Recommendations 

Alameda CTC recommends that staff continue to send CWC-specific transmissions to the 

entire e-newsletter distribution list and that the CWC consider placing ads onboard BART 

and AC Transit. However, rather than advertising the CWC Annual Report itself, staff 

recommends using this key advertising space to communicate the results of the report, 

i.e., “Citizen Watchdog Committee Report Confirms Measure B Transportation Sales Tax 

Dollars Spent As Promised 12 Years in a Row” or “Measure B Sales Tax Dollars Receive 12 th 

Clean Audit findings from Independent Auditors and the Citizens Watchdog Committee” 

or “Citizens Watchdog Committee Confirms Strict Accountability of Measure  B 

Transportation Sales Tax and 100 Percent Clean Audits.”  

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact for this analysis. 

Attachments: 

A. Sample Open and Click Rates: Alameda CTC E-Newsletters, Press Releases, and CWC 

Annual Reports 

B. E-Mail Open and Click Rates: Industry Averages 

C. AC Transit and BART On-board and In-station Advertising Costs 

Staff Contacts 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Angie Ayers, Public Meeting Coordinator 

Page 10

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:aayers@alamedactc.org


 

Open and Click Rates of Alameda CTC E-Newsletters,  
Press Releases, and CWC Annual Report 

A Sample - 2010-2013 

  
 

 

DATE CONTENT DISTRIBUTION 
(total e-mails sent) 

OPEN RATE  
(e-mail was received  

and viewed) 
CLICKS 

(one or more links within 
the e-mail was clicked) 

9/10/2010 CWC 8th Annual 
Report to the Public 
 

983 29% 19% 

9/30/2010 E-Newsletter 985 33% 27% 
8/25/2011 Press Release: 

Watchdog 
Committee Report 

55 31% 12% 

9/31/2011 E-Newsletter 2473 34% 20% 
8/30/2012 Press Release: CWC 

Annual Report 
135 30% 8% 

9/4/2012 Press Release: Safe 
Routes to Schools 

174 17% 11% 

8/22/2013 Press Release:  
11th Annual CWC 
Report 

192 22% 14% 

8/23/2013 CWC Annual Report 
to the Public (sent to 
e-news list) 

3799 24% 1% 

9/16/2013 E-Newsletter 3993 31% 15% 
11/22/2013 E-Newsletter 4352 24% 11% 
1/7/2014 Press Release: AAA 

Bond Ratings (sent to 
e-news list) 

4362 25% 1% 

Alameda CTC 
Average 

All Constant Contact 
E-mails  

 29% 17% 

Alameda CTC 
Average 

All E-mail Sent last 3 
months (11/13-1/14) 

 28% 24% 

Industry 
Average 

Government Agency  24% 13% 

Industry 
Average 

Transportation  20% 13% 

Industry 
Average 

Travel/Tourism  18% 11% 

7.1A

Page 11

http://img.constantcontact.com/training/tutorial/industryavg_621.pdf
http://img.constantcontact.com/training/tutorial/industryavg_621.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 12



Business Type Avg. Open 
Rate

Avg. Bounce 
Rate

Avg. Click-
Through Rate

Unsubscribe 
Rate

Accountant/ Financial Advisor 15.50% 10.13% 12.26% 0.19%

Art Galleries/Museums 24.66% 10.47% 10.39% 0.24%

Business products & services 15.11%      9.85% 11.93% 0.21%

Communications 17.29%        8.56% 16.78% 0.13%

Consultant 15.27%         11.21% 10.86% 0.21%

Crafts 24.60% 6.22% 20.98% 0.16%

Education & Services 20.53% 8.98% 12.59% 0.18%

Entertainment 16.14% 8.42% 10.40% 0.18%

Event Planner 17.19% 10.41% 11.34% 0.26%

Franchise 15.05% 10.10% 7.52% 0.34%

Government agency 23.58% 9.32% 13.23% 0.17%

Hotel, Inn, B&B 20.59% 9.35% 10.69% 0.47%

Legal services 20.29% 12.21% 11.31% 0.25%

Manufacturing & Distribution 19.35% 11.47% 12.31% 0.28%

Marketing/PR 13.25% 10.29% 11.31% 0.16%

Medical Services 18.29% 10.06% 11.19% 0.32%

Non Profi t - Arts 23.44% 12.14% 9.22% 0.27%

Non Profi t - Education 20.38% 9.08% 12.85% 0.19%

Non Profi t - Health 18.27% 9.89% 11.56% 0.32%

Non Profi t - Other 22.54% 10.12% 11.52% 0.19%

Non Profi t - Religious Org 24.84% 7.67% 9.33% 0.12%

Offi ce Supplies 15.38% 6.10% 10.23% 0.21%

Other 18.45% 9.27% 14.96% 0.20%

Personal Services 19.82% 10.14% 12.11% 0.34%

Professional Services 16.49% 10.56% 11.42% 0.27%

Publishing 18.49% 9.64% 21.55 0.12%

Real Estate 17.50% 12.86% 9.83% 0.22%

Restaurant, Bar, Caterer 18.97% 10.0% 6.01% 0.31%

Retail 18.13% 7.01% 14.42% 0.22%

Salon & Spa 17.69% 12.44% 6.47% 0.38%

Sports & Recreation 19.35% 9.24% 12.15% 0.25%

Technology 16.10% 12.33% 10.70% 0.25%

Transportation 19.50% 9.36% 12.51% 0.34%

Travel and tourism 18.29% 10.30% 10.79% 0.22%

Unknown 17.49% 10.45% 12.42% 0.22%

Web Developer 16.84% 8.44% 15.56% 0.16%

Open Rate: The percentage of  recipients who opened an email.
Bounce Rate: The percentage of contacts that did not receive an email.
Click-through rate:  The percentage of recipients who clicked at least one link within an email.

Industry Averages: How do you Compare? 
Here’s a list of what current Constant Contact business owners are seeing for  open, bounce, click-through 

 and unsubscribe rate averages. Think you could be doing better? Here are a few ways to improve your rates.

7.1B

Page 13

http://support2.constantcontact.com/articles/FAQ/2499#meaning


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 14



m
e
d

ia
 f

o
rm

a
t

s
iz

e
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 

q
u

a
n

ti
ty

4
 w

e
e
k
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  

ra
te

 c
a
rd

4
 w

e
e
k
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

n
e

t 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
P

e
r 

U
n

it
 R

a
te

4
 w

e
e
k

im
p

re
s
s
io

n
s
/ 

c
ir

c
u

la
ti

o
n

B
u

s
 K

in
g

3
0
"
H

 x
 1

4
4
"
W

9
0

$
8
6
,4

0
0
 

$
5
4
,0

0
0
 

$
6
0
0
 

1
0
,0

9
4
,0

0
0

B
u

s
 Q

u
e
e
n

3
0
"
H

 x
 8

8
"
W

9
0

$
4
5
,9

0
0
 

$
3
6
,0

0
0
 

$
4
0
0
 

1
0
,0

9
4
,0

0
0

B
u

s
 T

a
il

2
1
"
H

 x
 7

0
"
W

9
0

$
3
5
,1

0
0
 

$
2
7
,0

0
0
 

$
3
0
0
 

8
,6

6
0
,0

0
0

B
u

s
 I
n

te
ri

o
r 

C
a
rd

1
1
"
H

 x
 2

8
"
W

2
2
5

$
9
,0

0
0
 

$
4
,5

0
0
 

$
2
0
 

1
,1

9
7
,0

0
0

B
A

R
T

 (
ta

rg
e

te
d

 s
ta

ti
o

n
)

In
te

ri
o

r 
C

a
rd

s
2
1
"
H

 x
 2

1
"
W

1
6
5

$
2
9
,7

0
0
 

$
2
0
,6

2
5
 

$
1
2
5
 

4
,5

8
6
,8

0
6

2
-S

h
e
e
t 

P
o

s
te

r
4
6
"
H

 x
 6

0
"
W

1
$
1
,2

0
0
 

$
7
0
0
 

$
7
0
0
 

n
/a

S
ta

ti
o

n
 K

in
g

3
0
"
H

 x
 1

4
4
"
W

1
$
2
,4

0
0
 

$
1
,2

0
0
 

$
1
,2

0
0
 

n
/a

B
a
c
k
li
t 

D
io

ra
m

a
v
a
ri

e
s

1
$
2
,4

0
0
 

$
1
,2

0
0
 

$
1
,2

0
0
 

n
/a

A
C

 T
ra

n
s
it

 

  
A

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

s
e
c
u
re

 s
p
a
c
e
.

S
p
a
c
e
 c

a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t.

A
ll 

s
p
a
c
e
 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 p

ri
o
r 

s
a
le

.

R
a
te

s
 e

x
p
ir
e
 a

ft
e
r 

3
0
 d

a
ys

.

7.1C

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 16



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\7.2_ProjectsPrograms_Watchlist\7.2_CWC_

ProjectsPrograms_Watchlist_Process.docx 

 

 

Citizens Watchdog Committee Process for Oversight of  

Measure B Projects and Programs 
 

Oversight of Measure B projects and programs is one of the responsibilities of the 

Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC). Project and program sponsors notify CWC 

members of all public meetings for Measure B-funded projects and programs the cities 

and agencies sponsor, and members “watch” or monitor these projects and programs 

using the following process.  

 

CWC Responsibilities 

The Citizen Watchdog Committee is charged with reviewing all expenditures on 

Measure B funds as required by the voter-approved 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan. 

Annually, the CWC scrutinizes all Measure B expenditures and reports directly to the 

public on it findings. 

 

“This committee will report directly to the public and will be charged with reviewing all 

expenditures of the Agency [Alameda County Transportation Commission 

(Alameda CTC)].” The responsibilities of the committee are to:  

 

 Hold public hearings and issue reports, on at least an annual basis, to inform 

Alameda County residents how the funds are being spent. The hearings are 

open to the public and must be held in compliance with the Brown Act, 

California’s open meeting law, with well-publicized information announcing the 

hearings posted in advance. 

 Have full access to the Commission’s independent auditor and authority to 

request and review specific information and to comment on the auditor’s 

reports. 

 Publish an annual report and any comments concerning the Commission’s audit 

in the local newspapers. In addition, copies of these documents must be made 

available to the public at large. 

 

Notification and Oversight Process 

The goal of any notification is for CWC members to hear project discussions, whether 

at a public works session, a regular city council meeting, or at any other forum 

where the project is presented to the community. To facilitate CWC members’ 

oversight of Measure B projects and programs, Alameda CTC, CWC members, and 

project sponsors perform the following process: 

 

1. Annually, staff updates and provides the Projects and Programs Watch List to the 

CWC, so members will have an opportunity to watch projects and programs of 

interest to them. CWC members select the projects and programs to monitor, 

and staff updates the list. 

7.2

Page 17



CWC Process for Oversight of Measure B Projects and Programs continued 

 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\7.2_ProjectsPrograms_Watchlist\7.2_CWC_

ProjectsPrograms_Watchlist_Process.docx 

 

 

2. Alameda CTC prepares and sends a letter signed by the CWC chair to each 

city/agency sponsor, to request notification of all public meetings for Measure B-

funded projects and programs, and requests the sponsor contact Alameda CTC 

staff and CWC members about these meetings. As attachments to this letter, 

project sponsors receive the CWC Projects and Programs Watch List and the 

latest CWC roster that contains contact information for each member. 

3. Project sponsors notify the CWC members who watch their project(s) and 

program(s) at least 72 hours in advance of public meetings. Refer to 

Attachment A for a sample notification. 

4. CWC members attend the public meetings for the projects and programs they 

monitor. 

5. If the project sponsors do not notify CWC members of public meetings for 

Measure B-funded projects and programs, either CWC members or staff will 

notify Alameda CTC, and the Alameda CTC program manager will contact the 

project sponsor to request a notification of the next meeting. 

Since CWC members are required to watch Measure B expenditures, it is critical that 

they receive timely notification of public meetings and make a good effort to stay 

informed about the projects and programs they have agreed to watch. 

 

Page 18



1

Notification Regarding Upcoming Meeting for BART Warm Springs Extension Project 
 

From: Angela Charles <ACharle@bart.gov> 
Date: February 20, 2014 at 4:17:53 PM PST 
To: "james@hacienda.org" <james@hacienda.org>, "harriettewsaunders@gmail.com" 
<harriettewsaunders@gmail.com>, "sandra.hamlat@gmail.com" <sandra.hamlat@gmail.com>, 
"dtdmg@yahoo.com" <dtdmg@yahoo.com>, "hale@wid.org" <hale@wid.org> 
Cc: Tess Lengyel <tlengyel@alamedactc.org>, Paul Medved <pmedved@bart.gov> 
Subject: Notification Regarding Upcoming Meeting for BART Warm Springs Extension 
Project 

Citizens Watchdog Committee Members:  
 
Per your request, the Warm Springs Extension Project Team is providing 
information to the ACTC Citizens Watchdog Committee regarding an 
upcoming meeting where the Warm Springs project will be discussed.  
 
Date:                 February 27, 2014  
Time:                 5 p.m.  
Meeting:         BART Board of Directors Meeting - Warm Springs Extension 
Project Semi-Annual Update  
Location:        BART Board Room  
                        Kaiser Center 20th Street Mall - Third Floor  
                        344 20th Street  
                        Oakland, CA 94612  
 
 
If you have any questions, please call Paul Medved, Warm Springs Extension 
Group Manager at 510.287.4750.  
 
Regards,  
Angela  
 
Angela M. Charles 
BART Warm Springs Extension Team 
510.874.7304 O  510.874.7344 F 

7.2A

Page 19



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 20



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
FY

 2
01

3-
20

14

 ACTIA No.1 - A
CE Capital Im

provements

Alameda County; Construction

 ACTIA No. 2 - BART Warm Springs Ext.

Fremont; Construction
 ACTIA No. 3 - BART Oakland Airport C

onn.

Oakland; Construction
ACTIA No. 4 - D

owntown Streetscape Project

Oakland; Construction
ACTIA No. 5 - B

ART Fruitvale Transit Village

Complete
ACTIA No. 6 - U

nion City Intermodal Station

Union City; Complete
ACTIA No. 7 - B

us Rapid Transit -T
el. Corridor

Oakland (7A; Design); 7B & 7C Complete

ACTIA No. 8 - I-6
80 Express Lane

 8A Southbound (Operations); 8B Northbound 

(Environmental) ACTIA No. 9 - Iro
nhorse Trail; D

ublin

Design
ACTIA No. 10 - I-8

80/Broadway-Jackson I/C

Oakland, Alameda; Scoping

ACTIA No. 11 - I-8
80/Washington Avenue I/C

San Leandro; Complete

ACTIA No. 12 - I-5
80 Castro Valley I/C

Alameda County, Castro Valley; Closeout

ACTIA No. 13 - Lewelling/E. Lewelling Widening

Alameda County; Closeout

ACTIA No. 14 - I-5
80 Auxiliary Lanes; Dublin,

 Livermore; Construction

ACTIA No. 15 - R
te. 92/Clawiter W

hitesell I/C

Hayward; Design ACTIA No. 16 - O
akland Local Streets

Complete
ACTIA No. 17B - H

esperian/Lewelling Widening

San Leandro, AC; Closeout; 17A Complete

ACTIA No. 18 - W
estgate Parkway Extension 

Complete
ACTIA No. 19 - E

.14th/Hesperian/150th

San Leandro; Design
 ACTIA No. 20 - N

ewark Local Streets

Complete
 ACTIA No. 21- I-2

38 Widening

Complete
ACTIA No. 22 - I-6

80/I-880 Cross Conn. Study

Fremont; Hold ACTIA No. 23 - Is
abel/Route 84/I-580 I/C

Livermore; Closeout
ACTIA No. 24 - R

oute 84 Expressway

North Segment (C
onstruction); South Segment 

(Design/Right of Way)
ACTIA No. 25.1 - D

umbarton Corridor (C
entral 

Avenue Overpass); P
E/Env

ACTIA No. 26 - I-5
80/BART

Dublin, Pleasanton, Livermore; ENV/ROW

ACTIA 27A - V
asco Road; Complete

ACTIA No. 27B - I-8
0 Integrated Corridor 

Mobility; Construction
ACTIA No. 27C I-880 Corridor Im

provements

Oakland, San Leandro; Construction

ACTIA No. 27D - TEP Development; Planning

ACTIA 27E - P
roject Studies for Congested 

Segments and Locations on the CMP Network 

Planning

M
em

be
r's

 N
am

es
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

 
 

D
or

se
y,

 C
yn

th
ia

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-5
D

ub
in

sk
y,

 M
ik

e
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

-2
X

 
X

 
G

ee
n,

 A
rth

ur
 B

. 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
xp

ay
er

s A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

 
H

am
la

t, 
Sa

nd
ra

Ea
st

 B
ay

 B
ic

yc
le

 C
oa

lit
io

n
X

X
X

X
X

C
W

C
 M

em
be

r 
C

ap
ita

l 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s

H
au

ss
en

er
, J

am
es

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
X

 
 

 
X

Jo
ne

s, 
St

ev
en

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-1
K

lin
ke

, W
ill

ia
m

A
la

m
ed

a 
La

bo
r C

ou
nc

il 
A

FL
-C

IO
X

X
Le

st
er

, B
ria

n
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 S
co

tt 
H

ag
ge

rty
, D

-1
Le

w
, J

o 
A

nn
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-2

 
X

X
Pa

xs
on

, J
am

es
 

Ea
st

 B
ay

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
X

X
X

X
X

X
 

X
 

 
X

X
X

Sa
un

de
rs

, H
ar

rie
tte

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

dv
is

or
y 

an
d 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
 

Ta
yl

or
, D

eb
or

ah
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
-3

X
X

X
Zu

ka
s, 

H
al

e
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 K
ei

th
 C

ar
so

n,
 D

-5
X

X
V

ac
an

cy
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-3

V
ac

an
cy

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-4
V

ac
an

cy
Le

ag
ue

 o
f W

om
en

 V
ot

er
s

V
ac

an
cy

Si
er

ra
 C

lu
b

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
m

ar
ke

d 
w

ith
 a

n 
"X

" 
ab

ov
e 

ar
e 

th
os

e 
I a

m
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 m

on
ito

rin
g.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

S
ig

na
tu

re

R
:\A

la
C

T
C

_M
ee

tin
gs

\C
om

m
un

ity
_T

A
C

s\
C

W
C

\R
ec

or
ds

_A
dm

in
\M

em
be

rs
\M

em
be

rR
os

te
r\

C
op

y 
of

 C
W

C
_R

os
te

r 
an

d 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

_F
Y

13
-1

4_
20

14
02

11

7.2B

Page 21



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 P

ro
gr

am
s

FY
 2

01
3-

20
14

B
P

 =
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
LS

R
 =

 L
oc

al
 S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

M
 =

 M
as

s 
T

ra
ns

it
P

 =
 P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
(s

pe
ci

al
 t

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
fo

r 
se

ni
or

s 
an

d 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s)

R
:\

A
la

C
T

C
_M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

un
ity

_T
A

C
s\

C
W

C
\R

ec
or

ds
_A

dm
in

\M
em

be
rs

\M
em

be
rR

os
te

r\
C

op
y 

of
 C

W
C

_R
os

te
r 

an
d 

A
tt

en
da

nc
e_

F
Y

13
-1

4_
20

14
02

11

C
W

C
 M

em
be

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s

Alameda (BP,LSR, P)
Albany (BP, LSR, P)
Berkeley (BP, LSR, P)

Dublin (BP, LSR)
Emeryville (BP, LSR, P)

Fremont (BP, LSR, P)
Hayward (BP, LSR, P)

Livermore (BP, LSR)
Newark (BP, LSR, P)
Oakland (BP, LSR, P)

Piedmont (BP, LSR)
Pleasanton (BP, LSR, P)

San Leandro (BP, LSR, P)

Union City (BP, LSR, M, P)

 Ala. County North (LSR)

 Ala. County Central (LSR)

 Ala. County East (LSR)

Ala. County Bridges (LSR)

Countywide Bike  Ped Program

Paratransit Program
 Paratransit - B

ART
Paratransit - A

C Transit

AC Transit - T
ransit Operations

AC Transit - W
elfare to Work

WETA (Ferry Services)

Altamont CoRRIDOR Express

Union City Transit O
perations

LAVTA Transit O
perations

Countywide Express Bus

Transit-oriented Development

M
em

be
r's

 N
am

e
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

C
W

C
 M

em
be

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s

D
or

se
y,

 C
yn

th
ia

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-5
D

ub
in

sk
y,

 M
ik

e
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

-2
X

X
X

G
ee

n,
 A

rth
ur

 B
. 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Ta

xp
ay

er
s A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
X

X

H
am

la
t, 

Sa
nd

ra
Ea

st
 B

ay
 B

ic
yc

le
 C

oa
lit

io
n

X
X

X
X

H
au

ss
en

er
, J

am
es

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
X

X
X

X

Jo
ne

s, 
St

ev
en

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-1
K

lin
ke

, W
ill

ia
m

A
la

m
ed

a 
La

bo
r C

ou
nc

il 
A

FL
-C

IO
X

X
X

Le
st

er
, B

ria
n

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 S

co
tt 

H
ag

ge
rty

, D
-1

Le
w

, J
o 

A
nn

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-2
 

X
X

X
X

X

Pa
xs

on
, J

am
es

 
Ea

st
 B

ay
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

X
X

Sa
un

de
rs

, H
ar

rie
tte

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

dv
is

or
y 

an
d 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
Ta

yl
or

, D
eb

or
ah

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 W

ilm
a 

C
ha

n,
 D

-3
X

X
X

Zu
ka

s, 
H

al
e

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
-5

V
ac

an
cy

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-3
V

ac
an

cy
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-4

V
ac

an
cy

Le
ag

ue
 o

f W
om

en
 V

ot
er

s
V

ac
an

cy
Si

er
ra

 C
lu

b

Si
gn

at
ur

e

Page 22



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\Records_Admin\IssuesIdentification_Process\CWC_Issues_Identification_Process.docx  

 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 

Issues Identification Process 
 

Summary 

This issues identification process outlines the responsibilities of the Citizens Watchdog 

Committee (CWC) and the process to bring and address issues of concern to the CWC. 

 

CWC Responsibilities 

The Citizen Watchdog Committee is charged with the following as written in the 

Expenditure Plan approved by voters in November 2000: 

 

“This committee will report directly to the public and will be charged with reviewing all 

expenditures of the Agency [Alameda County Transportation Commission 

(Alameda CTC)].” The responsibilities of the committee are to:  

 

 Hold public hearings and issue reports, on at least an annual basis, to inform 

Alameda County residents how the funds are being spent. The hearings are 

open to the public and must be held in compliance with the Brown Act, 

California’s open meeting law, with well-publicized information announcing the 

hearings posted in advance. 

 Have full access to the Commission’s independent auditor and authority to 

request and review specific information and to comment on the auditor’s 

reports. 

 Publish an annual report and any comments concerning the Commission’s audit 

in the local newspapers. In addition, copies of these documents must be made 

available to the public at large. 

 

The Commission also allows the CWC to fulfill its mission by requesting information 

directly from Measure B fund recipients. 

 

Review Process 

The goals for any review of projects and programs by the CWC are to report to the 

public and make recommendations to the Alameda CTC staff and Board. To this 

end, the tasks for the CWC to focus on: 1) proper expenditure of Measure B funds; 2) 

the timely delivery of projects per contract agreements and the Expenditure Plan; 

and  

3) adherence to the projects or programs as defined in the voter-approved 

Expenditure Plan. 

 

8.1

Page 23



CWC Issues Identification Process 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\Records_Admin\IssuesIdentification_Process\CWC_Issues_Identification_Process.docx  

 

 

During the review process, CWC members will use the following procedures: 

 

1. Issues that are raised by CWC members regarding financial and contract 

compliance issues may be legitimate topics to pursue through the request of a 

project or program sponsor to appear before the CWC. 

2. Before calling on a sponsor to appear, CWC members must submit a “CWC 

Issues Form” (attached) to the CWC chair or vice-chair for placement on the 

agenda at the next CWC meeting. 

3. CWC members may also submit CWC Issues Forms during a meeting, which the 

chair will take into consideration, and at his or her discretion, address at that 

particular meeting.  

4. The full CWC must approve issues identified in a CWC Issues Form to address in 

further detail by an affirmative vote. 

5. CWC members may form an ad-hoc subcommittee to draft CWC questions that 

need answers from the project/program sponsors and to receive a presentation 

from a project or program sponsor specifically addressing the issues, questions, or 

concerns raised by the CWC. 

6. The subcommittee should consider the resources listed below, either in 

preparation for the review meeting, or for examination during the meeting.  

 

The reviews are expected to be organized, thorough and efficient, and may result in a 

clear recommendation for further action, if needed. 

 

Resources for CWC (not inclusive) 

 Adopted Measure B Expenditure Plan (blue book) 

 Up-to-date list of project/program sponsors contacts 

 Alameda CTC staff responsible for oversight of the project/program 

 Information about public hearings, recent discussions, or news clippings provided 

by Alameda CTC staff to the CWC by mail or at meetings 

 Other Alameda CTC community advisory committees (for example, the Citizens 

Advisory Committee, Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee, or Bicycle 

and Pedestrian Advisory Committee chair-persons may be called on to address 

an issue.) 

 Alameda CTC Auditor (for example, to request, “Are these figures 

reasonable/reliable?”) 

 Alameda CTC Executive Director (for example, to request “Is this the intention of 

the Expenditure Plan?”) 

 Alameda CTC Attorney (for example, to determine, “Is this a legal issue?”) 

Page 24



 
CITIZENS WATCHDOG COMMITTEE ISSUES FORM 

 
Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, California 94607 

Voice: 510-208-7400 Fax: 510-893-6489 
 
The CWC is required to review all Measure B expenditures.  This form allows 
formal documentation of potential issues of concern regarding expenditure of 
Measure B funds. A concern should only be submitted to the CWC if an issue is 
directly related to the potential misuse of Measure B funds or non-compliance 
with Alameda CTC agreements or the Expenditure Plan approved by voters. This 
form may be used only by acting CWC members. 
 
Date:   
Name:   
Email Address:   
 
Governmental Agency of Concern (Include name of agency and all individuals) 
  
  
  
 
Agency’s Phone Number:   
Agency’s Address:   
City    Zip Code:   
 
Which one of the following Measure B expenditures is this concern related to 
(please check one):   
  Capital Project       Program        Program Grant       Administration       
 
Please explain the nature of your concern and how you became aware of it 
providing as much detail as you can, including the name of the project or 
program, dates, times, and places where the issues you are raising took place. 
(Use additional sheets of paper if necessary) 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8.1A

Page 25



 
 

PROCESS:   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
PROTECTION   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
Action Taken - Please list other parties or agencies you have contacted in an 
attempt to more fully understand this issue and any actions you yourself have 
taken. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Page 26



 
 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.1_MidYear_Budget\9.1_CWC_FY13_14_ACTIA_MidYearBudget_Update.docx  

 

Memorandum 9.1 

 

DATE: March 3, 2014 

SUBJECT: FY13-14 ACTIA Mid-Year Budget Update  

RECOMMENDATION: Review the FY13-14 ACTIA Mid-Year Budget Update 

 

Summary  

This is an informational item and no action is requested from the Citizens Watchdog 

Committee.  The Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) will be 

requested to approve the Proposed Budget Update for fiscal year 2013-14 this month, which 

included the Proposed Budget Update for the Alameda County Transportation Improvement 

Authority (ACTIA). 

The proposed update to the FY2013-14 ACTIA budget was developed as a part of the overall 

Alameda CTC FY2013-14 proposed budget update to reflect changes in projects and 

programs since the original budget was developed, as well as to reflect how actual revenues 

and expenditures are being realized as the year progresses.  Similarly to the originally 

adopted budget, this update has been segregated by fund type and includes an 

adjustment column to eliminate interagency revenues and expenditures on a consolidated 

basis.  The fund types are comprised of General Funds, various Special Revenue Funds, the 

Debt Service Fund and Capital Project Funds. 
 

The proposed budget update contains revenues totaling $303.7 million of which sales tax 

revenues comprise $120.0 million, or 40 percent, and bond proceeds of $157.5 million, or 52 

percent.  The proposed budget also includes an update to actual audited FY2012-13 fund 

balances rolled forward by fund into FY2013-14 of $203.7 million for total available resources 

of $507.4 million.  The total revenue amount proposed is an increase of $181.6 million over the 

currently adopted budget.  The revenues are offset in the budget update by $247.7 million in 

total expenditures of which $179.0 million, or 72 percent, are allocated for capital project 

expenditures.  The total expenditure amount is an increase of $121.9 million over the currently 

adopted budget.  This significant increase is due to the correction of the capital roll forward 

balance from FY2012-13 which was included in the approved FY2013-14 budget on the 

capital spreadsheet, but could not be pulled forward to the ACTIA budget spreadsheet until 

the final fund balance roll forward amounts were updated based on FY12-13 audited 

financial statements.  These revenue and expenditure totals constitute a net increase in fund 

balance of $178.4 million and a projected consolidated ending fund balance of $259.7 

million.  The increase in fund balance is primarily due to the inclusion of bond proceeds for 

bonds issued to support the capital program. 

Page 27



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.1_MidYear_Budget\9.1_CWC_FY13_14_ACTIA_MidYearBudget_Update.docx  

 

 

The budget update includes revenues and expenditures necessary to implement and 

produce the following vital programs and planning projects in Alameda County: 
 

 Countywide Transportation Plan/Transportation Expenditure Plan 

 Transportation and Land Use Program 

 Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 

 Safe Routes to School Programs 

 Pass-Through Funding Programs 
 

In addition to the planning projects and programs listed above, the budget also contains 

revenues and expenditures necessary to fund and deliver significant capital projects 

intended to expand access and improve mobility in Alameda County consistent with the 

FY2013-14 Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan approved by the Commission in May 

2013.  Some of the key projects included in the proposed budget update are as follows: 

 

 BART Warm Springs Extension Project 

 BART Oakland Airport Connector Project 

 I-680 Sunol Express Lanes Project 

 Route 92 Clawiter-Whitesell Interchange Project 

 Isabel Avenue – Route 84/I-580 Interchange 

 Route 84 Expressway Project in Livermore 

 

The budget no longer assumes an inter-fund loan from the ACTA Capital Fund to the ACTIA 

Capital Fund, because bond proceeds are available for the ACTIA Capital Fund 

expenditures as of March 2014. 
 

Background 

Development of the FY2013-14 budget and this proposed budget update were centered on 

the mission and core functions as defined in the Agency Strategic Business Plan which was 

endorsed by the Commission.  The objective was to develop a budget that would enable 

the Alameda CTC to plan, fund and deliver transportation programs and projects that 

expand access and improve mobility in Alameda County.  This was accomplished by 

devoting available resources to identify transportation needs and opportunities in the County 

and formulate strategies and solutions; by providing the funding necessary to evaluate, 

prioritize, and fund programs and projects, and by funding the delivery of quality programs 

and projects so they could be completed on schedule and within budget. 

 

Significant Budget Adjustment Detail 
 

General Fund  

 Expenditures have increased $0.9 million mostly related to the costs associated with 

the development of a new Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP), outreach, research 

and other costs related to the new measure expected to go before the voters of 

Alameda County in November 2014.  
 

Special Revenue Funds 

Page 28



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.1_MidYear_Budget\9.1_CWC_FY13_14_ACTIA_MidYearBudget_Update.docx  

 

 Revenues have increased $2.1 million primarily due to TIGER grant and East Bay 

Regional Park District funding on Measure B related grant projects.    

 Expenditures have increased $2.3 million to reflect additional Measure B grants 

awarded in relation to the coordinated call for projects. 

 

Debt Service Funds 

 Revenues have increased $20.3 million to reflect the bond proceeds deposited in the 

interest fund with the trustee to fund interest debt service for the first three years of the 

bond and a portion of the fourth year. 

 Expenditures have increased $1.9 million to reflect an accrual for four months of 

interest expense debt service.  

 

Capital Projects Funds 

ACTIA 

 I-680 Express Lane decreased $1.3 million to reflect a correction of TCRP funding 

related to a reimbursement of Letter of No Prejudice funding to the ACCMA I-680 HOT 

Lane project. 

 I-238 Widening increased $0.5 million for final closeout costs on the project. 

 Route 84 Expressway increase $5.0 million to authorize funding for utilities and ROW 

capital. 

 Dumbarton Corridor shows an increase and a decrease of $2.9 million to reflect a 

transfer of budget authority to break out the Central Avenue Overpass phase of the 

project as a separate project. 

 I-880 Corridor Improvements increased $2.6 million to authorize additional funding for 

the ACCMA I-880 North Safety & Operations Improvements 23rd & 29th Project 

previously approved by the Commission.  

Fiscal Impact:  

The fiscal impact of approving the proposed FY13-14 budget update to would be to provide 

additional resources of $181.6 million and authorize additional expenditures of $121.9 million, 

reflecting an overall increase in fund balance of $59.7 million for a projected ending fund 

balance of $259.7 million. 

Attachments 

A. ACTIA FY2013-14 Proposed Updated Budget 

B. ACTIA FY2013-14 Proposed Updated Capital Projects Budget  

C. ACTIA FY2013-14 Proposed Updated Budget Limitation Calculations 

Staff Contact  

Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

 

Page 29

mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 30



M
ea

su
re

 B
 S

al
es

 T
ax

 F
un

ct
io

n 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
14

 P
ro

po
se

d 
U

pd
at

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

nd
s 

Pr
op

os
ed

Sp
ec

ia
l 

R
ev

en
ue

 
Fu

nd
s 

Pr
op

os
ed

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

Fu
nd

 
Pr

op
os

ed

A
C

TI
A

 
C

ap
ita

l 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Fu

nd
 P

ro
po

se
d

A
C

TA
 

C
ap

ita
l 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Fu
nd

 P
ro

po
se

d

In
te

r-
A

ge
nc

y 
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
/

El
im

in
at

io
ns

 
Pr

op
os

ed
To

ta
l 

Pr
op

os
ed

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
19

,5
44

,4
17

$ 
   

   
  

9,
13

1,
61

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
46

,5
74

,1
70

$ 
   

   
  

12
8,

48
6,

05
6

$ 
   

  
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
20

3,
73

6,
25

7
$ 

   
  

 

R
ev

en
ue

s:
S

al
es

 T
ax

 R
ev

en
ue

s
5,

40
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
68

,6
45

,4
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
45

,9
54

,6
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

12
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

  
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

42
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

43
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
47

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
M

em
be

r 
A

ge
nc

y 
F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
V

R
F

 F
un

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

B
on

d 
P

ro
ce

ed
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

20
,3

35
,8

56
   

   
   

  
13

7,
14

5,
00

0
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
15

7,
48

0,
85

6
   

   
  

 
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
25

,8
26

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
40

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
8,

60
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

,4
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
G

ra
nt

s
- 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

19
0,

37
5

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

33
,7

43
,6

05
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

(1
0,

20
9,

00
0)

   
   

  
 

25
,7

24
,9

80
   

   
   

  

T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

5,
42

5,
82

6
   

   
   

   
 

70
,8

75
,7

75
   

   
   

  
20

,3
35

,8
56

   
   

   
  

21
6,

88
5,

20
5

   
   

  
 

43
8,

60
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
0,

24
9,

00
0)

   
   

  
 

30
3,

71
2,

27
1

   
   

  
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s:

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
66

2,
60

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
0,

23
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

2,
84

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
G

en
er

al
 O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

s
1,

36
5,

41
2

   
   

   
   

 
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

86
8,

77
6

   
   

   
   

 
59

6,
04

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

4,
98

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

4,
16

5,
21

7
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
64

5,
87

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

4,
59

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

26
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

12
3,

82
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
97

0,
29

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
up

po
rt

14
8,

37
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

20
,1

25
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

(3
3,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
la

nn
in

g
S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

B
en

ef
its

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
50

8,
91

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

15
8,

46
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
66

7,
38

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

W
T

P
/T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n

65
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
65

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
O

th
er

 P
la

nn
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
P

ro
gr

am
s

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

20
8,

30
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

20
8,

30
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

62
3,

58
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

62
3,

58
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
V

R
F

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
an

d 
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 P

as
s-

T
hr

ou
gh

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

64
,2

31
,4

09
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
64

,2
31

,4
09

   
   

   
  

G
ra

nt
 A

w
ar

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

7,
78

6,
49

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

7,
78

6,
49

5
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

B
en

ef
its

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
13

4,
41

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

,3
97

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

18
5,

81
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
13

3,
01

8,
91

7
   

   
  

 
44

,2
51

,7
02

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

20
9,

00
0)

   
   

  
 

16
7,

06
1,

61
9

   
   

  
 

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

y/
A

llo
ca

tio
n

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

y 
fr

om
 C

ap
ita

l, 
S

pe
c 

R
ev

 &
 E

xc
h 

F
un

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
4,

06
4,

68
1

   
   

   
   

 
73

,0
64

,3
90

   
   

   
  

1,
86

8,
77

6
   

   
   

   
 

13
3,

77
5,

37
4

   
   

  
 

45
,1

75
,7

37
   

   
   

  
(1

0,
24

9,
00

0)
   

   
  

 
24

7,
69

9,
95

8
   

   
  

 

N
et

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

1,
36

1,
14

5
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,1

88
,6

15
)

   
   

   
  

18
,4

67
,0

80
   

   
   

  
83

,1
09

,8
31

   
   

   
  

(4
4,

73
7,

12
9)

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
56

,0
12

,3
13

   
   

   
  

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
En

di
ng

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
20

,9
05

,5
62

$ 
   

   
 

6,
94

2,
99

9
$ 

   
   

   
18

,4
67

,0
80

$ 
   

   
 

12
9,

68
4,

00
1

$ 
   

  
83

,7
48

,9
27

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
9,

74
8,

57
0

$ 
   

  

P
rin

te
d 

2/
26

/2
01

49.1A

Page 31



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 32



 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 S
al

es
 T

ax
 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
pd

at
ed

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 B

ud
ge

t

(A
)

(B
)

(C
)

(D
)

(E
)

(C
) +

 (D
) +

 (E
) =

 (F
)

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t #

 A
do

pt
ed

 
FY

 2
01

2-
13

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

FY
 2

01
2-

13
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 

 F
Y 

20
12

-1
3

R
ol

lo
ve

r t
o

FY
 2

01
3-

14
 

 A
do

pt
ed

 
FY

 2
01

3-
14

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t 

 F
Y 

20
13

-1
4

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t 
A

dj
us

tm
en

t 

 F
Y 

20
13

-1
4

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t
w

/ A
ct

ua
l R

ol
lo

ve
r 

To
ta

l
Lo

ca
l

Fu
nd

in
g

So
ur

ce
s

To
ta

l
R

eg
io

na
l

Fu
nd

in
g

So
ur

ce
s

To
ta

l
St

at
e

Fu
nd

in
g

So
ur

ce
s

To
ta

l
Fe

de
ra

l
Fu

nd
in

g
So

ur
ce

s

To
ta

l
C

ap
ita

l
Pr

oj
ec

ts

A
C

E
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
60

1.
0

6,
73

0,
66

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
3,

02
5,

77
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

3,
70

4,
89

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

70
4,

89
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 $
   

   
   

3,
70

4,
89

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
 $

   
   

   
3,

70
4,

89
0 

B
A

R
T

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

si
on

60
2.

0
31

,5
48

,1
97

   
   

   
   

  
 

11
,9

51
,0

62
   

   
   

   
  

 
19

,5
97

,1
35

   
   

   
   

  
 

15
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

,5
97

,1
35

   
   

   
   

  
 

   
   

   
 3

4,
59

7,
13

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

 3
4,

59
7,

13
5 

B
A

R
T

 O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t C

on
ne

ct
or

60
3.

0
30

,7
83

,0
69

   
   

   
   

  
 

22
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

 
8,

78
3,

06
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,7
83

,0
69

   
   

   
   

  
 

   
   

   
 2

8,
78

3,
06

9 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

 2
8,

78
3,

06
9 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tr
ee

ts
ca

pe
60

4.
0

3,
78

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

78
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
78

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
3,

78
2,

70
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

3,
78

2,
70

0 
T

el
eg

ra
ph

 A
ve

nu
e 

B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it
60

7.
1

3,
52

1,
46

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

45
8,

47
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
06

2,
99

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
06

2,
99

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
4,

06
2,

99
1 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

4,
06

2,
99

1 
I-

68
0 

E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e
60

8.
0-

1
9,

64
1,

57
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
60

8,
48

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

03
3,

09
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,3

40
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
69

3,
09

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
3,

69
3,

09
5 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

3,
69

3,
09

5 
Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il
60

9.
0

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0 

I-
88

0/
B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

61
0.

0
2,

52
8,

44
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
52

7,
88

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

52
7,

88
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

2,
52

7,
88

2 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
2,

52
7,

88
2 

I-
58

0/
C

as
tr

o 
V

al
le

y 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
61

2.
0

1,
79

3,
03

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

4,
06

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
61

8,
97

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

61
8,

97
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
 (

4,
87

9,
08

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
4,

66
4,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

1,
83

4,
06

2 
   

   
   

   
1,

61
8,

97
5 

Le
w

el
lin

g/
E

as
t L

ew
el

lin
g

61
3.

0
65

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,7

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

7,
22

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
7,

22
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

63
7,

22
2 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
63

7,
22

2 
I-

58
0 

A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
s 

61
4.

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,2
30

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

23
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

23
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
30

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
30

 
I-

58
0 

A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
s 

- 
W

es
tb

ou
nd

 F
al

lo
n 

to
 T

as
sa

ja
ra

61
4.

1
71

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
71

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
71

2,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

71
2,

00
0 

I-
58

0 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

s 
- 

W
es

tb
ou

nd
 A

irw
ay

 to
 F

al
lo

n
61

4.
2

2,
17

4,
72

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
98

,3
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
07

6,
33

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

07
6,

33
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

2,
07

6,
33

2 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
2,

07
6,

33
2 

I-
58

0 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

s 
- 

E
/B

 E
l C

ha
rr

o 
to

 A
irw

ay
61

4.
3

45
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

86
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

45
,9

86
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,9
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
  4

5,
98

6 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5,

98
6 

R
te

 9
2/

C
la

w
ite

r-
W

hi
te

se
ll 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

61
5.

0
4,

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
4,

50
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

06
5,

49
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

06
5,

49
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

8,
06

5,
49

7 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
8,

06
5,

49
7 

H
es

pe
ria

n/
Le

w
el

lin
g 

W
id

en
in

g
61

7.
1

59
9,

62
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

9,
62

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
9,

62
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

59
9,

62
2 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
59

9,
62

2 
W

es
tg

at
e 

E
xt

en
si

on
61

8.
1

2,
17

3,
85

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

1,
82

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

2,
03

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
73

,8
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

8,
18

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
42

8,
18

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

42
8,

18
0 

E
. 1

4t
h/

H
es

pe
ria

n/
15

0t
h 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

61
9.

0
2,

36
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
4,

12
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

19
1,

87
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
19

1,
87

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
2,

19
1,

87
1 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

2,
19

1,
87

1 
I-

23
8 

W
id

en
in

g
62

1.
0

72
4,

65
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
94

6,
42

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
21

,7
65

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
5,

92
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

4,
16

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
29

4,
16

4 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

29
4,

16
4 

I-
68

0/
I-

88
0 

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 S
tu

dy
62

2.
0

49
2,

51
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

0,
74

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
1,

77
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

1,
77

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
35

1,
77

3 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

35
1,

77
3 

Is
ab

el
 -

 R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-

58
0 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

62
3.

0
10

,8
13

,9
06

   
   

   
   

  
 

4,
80

3,
86

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

01
0,

03
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
52

5,
53

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,5
35

,5
76

   
   

   
   

  
 

   
   

   
 1

0,
53

5,
57

6 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

 1
0,

53
5,

57
6 

R
ou

te
 8

4 
E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
62

4.
0-

3
12

,5
07

,9
82

   
   

   
   

  
 

6,
08

2,
92

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

42
5,

05
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
60

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,0

25
,0

59
   

   
   

   
  

 
   

   
   

 1
4,

02
5,

05
9 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
 1

4,
02

5,
05

9 
D

um
ba

rt
on

 C
or

rid
or

62
5.

0
3,

28
1,

09
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
8,

35
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

10
2,

74
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,9

00
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
2,

74
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2,

74
6 

   
   

   
   

   
15

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

20
2,

74
6 

D
um

ba
rt

on
 C

or
rid

or
 -

 C
en

tr
al

 A
ve

nu
e 

O
ve

rp
as

s
62

5.
1

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

90
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

2,
90

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
2,

90
0,

00
0 

I-
58

0 
C

or
rid

or
/B

A
R

T
 to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

62
6.

0
3,

26
6,

00
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

4,
53

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

26
1,

47
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

38
4,

75
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

64
6,

23
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

1,
64

6,
23

3 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
1,

64
6,

23
3 

I-
80

 In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
62

7.
2

1,
34

0,
84

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

5,
80

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
5,

03
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

80
,0

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
33

5,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

33
5,

00
0 

I-
88

0 
C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

62
7.

3
93

4,
76

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

88
9,

91
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

,8
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
8,

24
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

55
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
03

3,
10

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
3,

03
3,

10
3 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

3,
03

3,
10

3 
C

W
T

P
/T

E
P

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
62

7.
4

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
  5

0,
00

0 
S

tu
di

es
 a

t C
on

ge
st

ed
 S

eg
m

en
ts

/L
oc

at
io

ns
 o

n 
C

M
P

62
7.

5
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

50
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
35

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

35
0,

00
0 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t /

 C
lo

se
ou

t
60

0.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
5,

60
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

5,
39

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
90

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

13
8,

01
2,

13
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
59

,7
30

,3
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
 

78
,2

81
,7

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

 
48

,6
70

,3
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
 

6,
20

1,
28

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
13

3,
15

3,
33

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
6,

50
5,

27
0

$ 
   

  
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
66

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
 

1,
83

4,
06

2
$ 

   
   

  
 

13
3,

15
3,

33
1

$ 
   

  

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
s

P
rin

te
d 

2/
26

/2
01

49.1B

Page 33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 34



Net Sales Tax 120,000,000$          A
Investments & Other Income 183,712,271            B

   Funds Generated 303,712,271$          C

Administrative Salaries & Benefits 662,605$                  D
Other Administration Costs 3,402,076                 E
   Total Administration Costs 4,064,681$              F

Gross Salaries & Benefits to Net Sales Tax 0.5522% = D/A

Gross Salaries & Benefits to Funds Generated 0.2182% = D/C

Total Administration Costs to Net Sales Tax 3.3872% = F/A

Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority
Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Proposed Updated Budget Limitation Calculations 

9.1C

Page 35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 36



 
 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.2_Q2_Investment_Report\9.2_FY13_14_Q2_Investment_Report.docx  

 

Memorandum 9.2 

DATE: March 3, 2014 

SUBJECT: Alameda CTC FY2013-14 Second Quarter Investment Report 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Alameda CTC FY2013-14 Second Quarter Investment 

Report 

 

Summary  

The Quarterly Investment Report (Attachment A) provides balance and average return 

on investment information for all cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC as of 

December 31, 2013.  The report also shows balances as of June 30, 2013 for comparison 

purposes.  The Portfolio Review for Quarter Ending December 31, 2013 (Attachment B) 

prepared by SunTrust Bank provides an outlook of current market conditions and an 

investment strategy to maximize return without compromising safety and liquidity.  

Alameda CTC investments are in compliance with the adopted investment policy as of 

December 31, 2013. Alameda CTC has sufficient cash flow to meet expenditure 

requirements over the next six months. 

Activity 

The following are key highlights of cash and investment information as of December 31, 

2013: 

 As of December 31 2013, total cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC 

were $225.7 million. This total is a decrease of $10.5 million or 4.5% over the prior 

year-end balance of $236.2 million. 

 The ACTA investment balance decreased $1.6 million or 1.2% due to capital 

projects expenditures.  The ACTIA investment balance decreased $10.7 million or 

12.3% also due to capital project expenditures.  The ACCMA investment balance 

increased $1.8 million or 7.8% resulting from the timing between VRF collections and 

VRF program expenditures. 

 Investment yields have declined with the return on investments for the Alameda 

CTC at 0.34% compared to the prior year’s return of 0.57%.  Return on investments 

were projected for the FY2013-14 budget year at varying rates ranging from 0.3% - 

0.5% depending on investment type.  

Page 37



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.2_Q2_Investment_Report\9.2_FY13_14_Q2_Investment_Report.docx  

 

 Staff has been working diligently over the past several months to bring on a 

financing team and prepare all of the required documents for a debt issuance 

designed to meet ACTIA’s Capital Project Fund obligations.  Staff is expected to 

price and sell the bonds in February.  The “AAA” ratings Alameda CTC received 

from rating agencies, both Standard & Poor’s Rating Services and Fitch Ratings, 

should reduce the cost of borrowing for this bond issuance. 

Fiscal Impact 

There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Consolidated Investment Report as of December 31, 2013 

B. Portfolio Review for Quarter Ending December 31, 2013 (provided by SunTrust Bank) 

C. Fixed Income Portfolio as of December 31, 2013 

Staff Contact 

Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

Lily Balinton, Accounting Manager 

Page 38

mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org
mailto:lbalinton@alamedactc.org


U
n

-A
u

d
ite

d

A
C

T
A

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t B
a

la
n

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

a
rn

e
d

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t B
a

la
n

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

a
rn

e
d

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
 B

u
d

g
e

t
D

iff
e

re
n

ce
Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

1
3

F
Y

 2
0

1
2

-2
0

1
3

   
C

h
e

ck
in

g
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
6

2
,7

7
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
2

%
9

9
0

,6
4

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
S

ta
te

 T
re

a
su

re
r 

P
o

o
l (

L
A

IF
)

4
8

,9
0

3
,4

7
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
7

,2
2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.2
3

%
2

6
,3

1
2

,8
4

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

7
,6

1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
In

ve
st

m
e

n
t A

d
vi

so
r (

1)
 

6
5

,8
9

4
,3

6
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
8

9
,6

3
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.5

8
%

8
9

,1
3

5
,2

3
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
9

4
,0

9
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

L
o

a
n

 to
 A

C
C

M
A

1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
C

T
A

 T
o

ta
l

1
2

4
,8

6
0

,6
0

9
$

   
   

   
   

2
4

6
,8

6
6

$
   

   
   

   
  

0
.4

0
%

2
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

1
,8

6
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

6
,4

3
8

,7
1

9
$

   
   

   
   

1
,0

3
1

,7
4

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
0.

82
%

U
n

-A
u

d
ite

d

A
C

T
IA

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t B
a

la
n

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

a
rn

e
d

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t B
a

la
n

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

a
rn

e
d

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
 B

u
d

g
e

t
D

iff
e

re
n

ce
Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

1
3

F
Y

 2
0

1
2

-2
0

1
3

   
C

h
e

ck
in

g
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
1

,8
6

2
,1

1
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

7
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

2
%

1
0

,8
2

5
,6

5
3

$
   

   
   

   
  

2
3

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

S
ta

te
 T

re
a

su
re

r 
P

o
o

l (
L

A
IF

)
5

1
,7

6
8

,0
0

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

8
,0

9
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.1

9
%

3
2

,4
0

5
,3

8
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
8

,1
0

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t A
d

vi
so

r (
1)

 
2

2
,8

6
3

,8
8

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

3
,1

8
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.3

8
%

4
3

,9
7

6
,2

3
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
4

8
,6

3
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

C
T

IA
 T

o
ta

l
7

6
,4

9
3

,9
9

5
$

   
   

   
   

  
9

1
,4

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.2
4

%
2

1
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

7
0

,4
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
8

7
,2

0
7

,2
7

3
$

   
   

   
   

  
2

2
6

,9
7

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

0.
26

%

U
n

-A
u

d
ite

d

A
C

C
M

A
In

ve
st

m
e

n
t B

a
la

n
ce

In
te

re
st

 e
a

rn
e

d
In

ve
st

m
e

n
t B

a
la

n
ce

In
te

re
st

 e
a

rn
e

d
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

B
u

d
g

e
t

D
iff

e
re

n
ce

Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
1

3
F

Y
 2

0
1

2
-2

0
1

3
   

C
h

e
ck

in
g

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

2
,5

7
6

,5
1

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

2
,7

1
3

,9
3

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ta

te
 T

re
a

su
re

r 
P

o
o

l (
L

A
IF

)
1

7
,0

1
0

,1
4

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

3
,8

2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.2

8
%

1
4

,8
4

8
,1

7
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
4

,4
4

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

P
ro

je
ct

 D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

 (2
)

1
4

,7
7

5
,9

8
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
9

,1
8

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.2
6

%
1

5
,0

3
0

,8
1

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

2
,2

0
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
L

o
a

n
 f

ro
m

 A
C

T
A

(1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
)

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
C

C
M

A
 T

o
ta

l
2

4
,3

6
2

,6
4

8
$

   
   

   
   

  
4

3
,0

0
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.3
5

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
3

,0
0

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
,5

9
2

,9
2

6
$

   
   

   
   

  
9

6
,6

5
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
0.

43
%

A
C

T
C

 T
O

T
A

L
2

2
5

,7
1

7
,2

5
2

$
   

   
   

   
3

8
1

,3
2

4
$

   
   

   
   

  
0

.3
4

%
2

3
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
4

5
,3

2
4

$
   

   
   

  
2

3
6

,2
3

8
,9

1
9

$
   

   
   

   
1

,3
5

5
,3

7
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

o
te

s:
   

 
   

   
  (

1
) 

 S
e

e
 a

tta
ch

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
in

ve
st

m
e

n
t h

o
ld

in
g

s 
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t A
d

vi
so

r.
   

   
  (

2
) 

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
u

n
d

s 
in

 d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 r
e

ve
n

u
e

 a
re

 in
ve

st
e

d
 in

 L
A

IF
 w

ith
 in

te
re

st
 a

cc
ru

in
g

 b
a

ck
 to

 th
e

 r
e

sp
e

ct
iv

e
 f

u
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 in

cl
u

d
e

 T
V

T
C

, S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
 M

a
ri

n
a

, T
C

R
P

, P
T

M
IS

E
A

 a
n

d
 C

a
l E

M
A

.
   

   
  (

3
) 

 A
ll 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
rk

e
d

 to
 m

a
rk

e
t o

n
 th

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
t t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 f

is
ca

l y
e

a
r 

p
e

r 
G

A
S

B
 3

1
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
.

   
   

  (
4

) 
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

 in
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 in

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

ith
 th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

tly
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 in

ve
st

m
e

n
t p

o
lic

ie
s.

   
   

  (
5

) 
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

 h
a

s 
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t c
a

sh
 f

lo
w

 to
 m

e
e

t e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 s

ix
 m

o
n

th
s.

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t
A

s 
of

 D
ec

em
be

r 
31

, 2
01

3
In

te
re

st
 E

a
rn

e
d

 
F

Y
 2

0
1

2
-2

0
1

3

A
s 

o
f 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
3

1
, 2

0
1

3

A
s 

o
f 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
3

1
, 2

0
1

3

In
te

re
st

 E
a

rn
e

d
 

F
Y

 2
0

1
2

-2
0

1
3

A
s 

o
f 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
3

1
, 2

0
1

3

In
te

re
st

 E
a

rn
e

d
 

F
Y

 2
0

1
2

-2
0

1
3

9.2A

Page 39



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 40



SunTrust Bank / CSI Capital, A SunTrust Group 
 

    Alameda County Transportation Commission     
Portfolio Review for Quarter Ending December 31, 2013 

 
Fixed Income Market Review and Outlook 
 
Stronger than expected news on the economy, a better than expected compromise on 
the Federal Budget Deficit, and the announcement of a reduction in the pace of long-
term bond purchases by the Federal Reserve drove interest rates higher in the fourth 
quarter of 2013.  As illustrated in the graph below, for both the quarter and the year, the 
character of recent rate increases has been for long-term rates to move higher while 
short-term rates remain anchored. 
 

 
Data Source: Bloomberg Finance L.P. 

 
Interest rates on long-term bonds are being driven primarily by expectations for the 
Federal Reserve Board’s (Fed) tapering of its purchases of longer term Treasury bonds 
and mortgage backed securities.  Late in the quarter, the Fed announced its intention to 
reduce the pace of its recent purchases from $85 billion per month to $75 billion per 
month beginning in January of 2014.  Although this might appear as a rather modest 
reduction, the market expects the pace of the Fed’s bond purchases to continue to 
decline throughout the year.  
 
Interest rates on short-term bonds are being driven by expectations for the Fed’s 
eventual increase in the level of the Federal Funds Rate. Earlier expectations had been 
for the Fed to begin to raise the Fed Funds rate by the middle of 2015.  At most, recent 

 

0.00

0.25

0.50

0.75

1.00

1.25

1.50

1.75

2.00

2.25

2.50

2.75

3.00

3.25

6 months 1 year 2 year 5 year 10 year

Yield %

Maturity

U.S. Treasury Yield Curves 

12/31/2012

9/30/2013

12/31/2013

9.2B

Page 41



SunTrust Bank / CSI Capital, A SunTrust Group 
 

events have pushed these expectations out by a few months. The timing and pace of any 
increases in the Fed Funds rate will be highly influenced by the employment situation. 
Most market participants believe the Fed will refrain from raising short term interest 
rates until the unemployment rate is near 6.0%.  Currently, the national rate is 7.0%. 
  
Going forward, the direction of interest rates will continue to revolve around the 
changing expectations for monetary policy.  Monetary policy, in turn, will hinge on the 
pace of economic growth and improvement in the labor market. SunTrust remains 
optimistic that growth will pick up and there will be continued modest employment 
growth as we move through 2014.  Barring some form of an exogenous shock, stronger 
growth should lead to higher rates. 
 
Strategy 
 
Over the foreseeable future SunTrust expects interest rates to move gradually higher. 
Currently, the portfolio’s sensitivity to a change in interest rates is modestly below that of 
the benchmark. The current low rate environment leaves the bond market without much 
of a yield cushion to avoid negative rates of returns should interest rates begin to rise 
more than already anticipated by the market.  

Given our outlook and the current level of uncertainty in the markets, we are 
comfortable keeping the portfolio’s exposure to a change in interest rates near that of 
the benchmark. 

For the time being we are recommending any surplus cash flows from maturing issues be 
rolled over into LAIF. As opportunities present themselves, we will be strategically 
placing investments where we believe they can provide a higher return than LAIF. 
 
As of the end of the quarter, the consolidated Alameda CTC portfolio consisted of 63.2% 
US Government Agency securities, 0.0% US Treasury securities, 26.3% High Grade 
Corporate Bonds, 4.8% Certificates of Deposit, 4.5% Commercial Paper and 1.2% in cash 
and cash equivalents. 
 
Compliance with Investment Policy Statement 
 
For the quarter ending December 31, 2013, the Alameda CTC portfolio was in compliance 
with the investment policy statement.  
 
(Note: The Investment Policy allows for a greater than specified percentage of a particular asset class if at 
the time of original purchase the portfolio was in line with policy. While the combined portfolio currently 
contains 1.3% more in corporate bonds than is specified by the policy, at the time of initial purchase the 
percent of corporate bonds in the portfolio was below the specified 25% limit.)  
 
 
 
 

Page 42



SunTrust Bank / CSI Capital, A SunTrust Group 
 

Budget Impact 
  
The portfolio’s performance is reported on a total economic return basis.  This method 
includes the coupon interest, amortization of discounts and premiums, capital gains and 
losses and price changes (i.e., unrealized gains and losses). For the quarter ending 
December 31, the ACTA (1986) portfolio returned 0.16%.  This compares to the 
benchmark return of 0.03%.  For the quarter ending December 31, the ACTIA (2000) 
portfolio returned 0.05%.  This compares to the benchmark return of 0.03%.  The exhibit 
below shows the performance of the Alameda CTC’s portfolios relative to their respective 
benchmarks for the quarter.  
 
The portfolio’s yield to maturity and the return the portfolio will earn in the future if all 
securities are held to maturity is also reported. This calculation is based on the current 
market value of the portfolio including unrealized gains and losses. For the quarter 
ending December 31, the ACTA (1986) portfolio’s yield to maturity or call was 0.32%. The 
benchmark’s yield to maturity was 0.19%.  For the quarter ending December 31, the 
ACTIA (2000) portfolio’s yield to maturity or call was 0.30%. The benchmark’s yield to 
maturity was 0.06%.   
 

 

Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 44



Su
nT

ru
st

 B
an

k
FI

X
ED

 IN
C

O
M

E 
PO

R
TF

O
LI

O
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

A
C

TA
 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
3

M
oo

d
y

S
&

P
U

n
it

T
ot

al
M

ar
k

et
A

cc
ru

ed
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
P

ct
.

Y
ie

ld
D

u
ra

-
P

ar
 V

al
u

e
S

ym
b

ol
S

ec
u

ri
ty

R
at

in
g

R
at

in
g

C
os

t
C

os
t

P
ri

ce
V

al
u

e
In

te
re

st
+

A
cc

r.
In

t.
A

ss
et

s
T

o 
M

at
.

ti
on

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 B

O
N

D
S

3,
00

0,
00

0
45

23
08

ah
2

Ill
in

oi
s T

oo
l W

or
ks

 In
c

A
2

A
+

10
1.

98
3,

05
9,

44
5.

00
10

1.
13

3,
03

3,
90

6.
00

38
,6

25
.0

0
3,

07
2,

53
1.

00
4.

6
0.

61
0.

3
5.

15
0%

 D
ue

 0
4-

01
-1

4
3,

50
0,

00
0

94
97

4b
fe

5
W

el
ls

 F
ar

go
A

2
A

+
10

1.
28

3,
54

4,
66

0.
00

10
1.

41
3,

54
9,

21
7.

00
26

,2
50

.0
0

3,
57

5,
46

7.
00

5.
4

0.
56

1.
5

1.
50

0%
 D

ue
 0

7-
01

-1
5

3,
50

0,
00

0
46

62
3e

jr1
JP

M
or

ga
n 

C
ha

se
 &

 C
o 

M
TN

 
B

E
A

3
A

10
0.

02
3,

50
0,

87
5.

00
10

0.
38

3,
51

3,
34

9.
00

8,
12

7.
78

3,
52

1,
47

6.
78

5.
3

0.
88

1.
8

1.
10

0%
 D

ue
 1

0-
15

-1
5

3,
50

0,
00

0
36

96
2g

4t
8

G
E 

C
ap

ita
l C

or
p 

M
TN

 B
E

A
1

A
A

+
10

2.
62

3,
59

1,
70

0.
00

10
3.

06
3,

60
7,

13
8.

50
11

,3
75

.0
0

3,
61

8,
51

3.
50

5.
5

0.
59

1.
8

2.
25

0%
 D

ue
 1

1-
09

-1
5

1,
60

0,
00

0
06

40
6h

cg
2

B
an

k 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

M
TN

 B
E

A
1

A
+

99
.8

2
1,

59
7,

20
0.

00
99

.4
8

1,
59

1,
61

6.
00

3,
64

0.
00

1,
59

5,
25

6.
00

2.
4

0.
94

2.
2

0.
70

0%
 D

ue
 0

3-
04

-1
6

90
0,

00
0

06
41

59
bv

7
B

an
k 

of
 N

ov
a 

Sc
ot

ia
A

a2
A

+
10

0.
21

90
1,

85
4.

00
10

0.
14

90
1,

27
9.

80
2,

51
7.

50
90

3,
79

7.
30

1.
4

0.
88

2.
2

0.
95

0%
 D

ue
 0

3-
15

-1
6

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 B

O
N

D
S 

To
ta

l
16

,1
95

,7
34

.0
0

16
,1

96
,5

06
.3

0
90

,5
35

.2
8

16
,2

87
,0

41
.5

8
24

.6
0.

70
1.

5

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

 I
S

S
U

E
S

3,
31

9,
00

0
31

39
8a

3g
5

Fe
de

ra
l N

at
l M

tg
 A

ss
n

A
aa

A
A

+
10

1.
68

3,
37

4,
62

6.
44

10
0.

91
3,

34
9,

30
2.

47
15

,6
26

.9
6

3,
36

4,
92

9.
43

5.
1

0.
17

0.
7

1.
50

0%
 D

ue
 0

9-
08

-1
4

2,
50

0,
00

0
31

35
g0

dw
0

Fe
de

ra
l N

at
l M

tg
 A

ss
n

A
aa

A
A

+
10

0.
59

2,
51

4,
65

0.
00

10
0.

37
2,

50
9,

20
7.

50
2,

60
4.

17
2,

51
1,

81
1.

67
3.

8
0.

18
0.

8
0.

62
5%

 D
ue

 1
0-

30
-1

4
5,

00
0,

00
0

31
34

g4
er

5
Fe

de
ra

l H
om

e 
Lo

an
 M

tg
 

C
or

p
A

aa
A

A
+

10
0.

01
5,

00
0,

55
0.

00
10

0.
09

5,
00

4,
57

5.
00

9,
16

6.
67

5,
01

3,
74

1.
67

7.
6

0.
44

1.
6

0.
50

0%
 D

ue
 0

8-
19

-1
5

70
0,

00
0

31
35

g0
nv

1
Fe

de
ra

l N
at

l M
tg

 A
ss

n
A

aa
A

A
+

10
0.

40
70

2,
81

4.
00

10
0.

18
70

1,
23

6.
90

90
4.

17
70

2,
14

1.
07

1.
1

0.
40

1.
7

0.
50

0%
 D

ue
 0

9-
28

-1
5

5,
00

0,
00

0
31

35
g0

xh
1

Fe
de

ra
l N

at
l M

tg
 A

ss
n

A
aa

A
A

+
99

.5
4

4,
97

7,
00

0.
00

99
.6

9
4,

98
4,

38
5.

00
2,

84
7.

22
4,

98
7,

23
2.

22
7.

5
0.

63
2.

4
0.

50
0%

 D
ue

 0
5-

20
-1

6
67

5,
00

0
31

33
83

4r
9

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 B
an

ks
A

aa
A

A
+

99
.6

9
67

2,
93

4.
50

99
.6

6
67

2,
70

9.
72

49
.2

2
67

2,
75

8.
94

1.
0

0.
51

2.
5

0.
37

5%
 D

ue
 0

6-
24

-1
6

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

A
G

EN
C

Y
 IS

SU
 T

ot
al

17
,2

42
,5

74
.9

4
17

,2
21

,4
16

.5
9

31
,1

98
.4

0
17

,2
52

,6
14

.9
9

26
.1

0.
41

1.
6

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 B
O

N
D

S
 -

 Z
E

R
O

 C
O

U
P

O
N

3,
00

0,
00

0
31

35
89

tp
8

Fe
de

ra
l N

at
l M

tg
 A

ss
n 

D
is

c 
N

t
A

aa
A

A
+

99
.9

8
2,

99
9,

31
1.

67
10

0.
00

2,
99

9,
86

2.
00

0.
00

2,
99

9,
86

2.
00

4.
5

0.
03

0.
2

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

2-
26

-1
4

4,
00

0,
00

0
31

33
85

un
4

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 B
an

k 
C

on
s D

is
c 

N
t

A
aa

A
A

+
99

.9
7

3,
99

8,
81

6.
68

99
.9

9
3,

99
9,

65
2.

00
0.

00
3,

99
9,

65
2.

00
6.

1
0.

04
0.

2

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

3-
21

-1
4

5,
00

0,
00

0
31

35
89

xy
4

Fe
de

ra
l N

at
l M

tg
 A

ss
n 

D
is

c 
N

t
A

aa
A

A
+

99
.9

4
4,

99
6,

87
5.

00
99

.9
6

4,
99

8,
22

5.
00

0.
00

4,
99

8,
22

5.
00

7.
6

0.
08

0.
4

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

6-
11

-1
4

9.2C

Page 45



Su
nT

ru
st

 B
an

k
FI

X
ED

 IN
C

O
M

E 
PO

R
TF

O
LI

O
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

A
C

TA
 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
3

M
oo

d
y

S
&

P
U

n
it

T
ot

al
M

ar
k

et
A

cc
ru

ed
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
P

ct
.

Y
ie

ld
D

u
ra

-
P

ar
 V

al
u

e
S

ym
b

ol
S

ec
u

ri
ty

R
at

in
g

R
at

in
g

C
os

t
C

os
t

P
ri

ce
V

al
u

e
In

te
re

st
+

A
cc

r.
In

t.
A

ss
et

s
T

o 
M

at
.

ti
on

11
,5

00
,0

00
31

33
97

yn
5

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 M
tg

 
C

or
p 

D
is

c 
N

t
A

aa
A

A
+

99
.9

3
11

,4
92

,1
92

.7
7

99
.9

6
11

,4
95

,5
49

.5
0

0.
00

11
,4

95
,5

49
.5

0
17

.4
0.

08
0.

5

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

6-
25

-1
4

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

B
O

N
D

S 
- Z

ER
 T

ot
al

23
,4

87
,1

96
.1

2
23

,4
93

,2
88

.5
0

0.
00

23
,4

93
,2

88
.5

0
35

.5
0.

07
0.

4

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
S

 O
F

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

4,
30

0,
00

0
16

14
4r

ts
2

C
ha

se
 B

an
k 

U
SA

 N
A

 In
st

 
C

tf 
D

ep
P-

1
A

-1
10

0.
00

4,
30

0,
00

0.
00

10
0.

02
4,

30
1,

02
3.

40
8,

90
2.

77
4,

30
9,

92
6.

17
6.

5
0.

13
0.

1

0.
33

0%
 D

ue
 0

2-
12

-1
4

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE
S 

O
F 

D
EP

O
SI

 T
ot

al
4,

30
0,

00
0.

00
4,

30
1,

02
3.

40
8,

90
2.

77
4,

30
9,

92
6.

17
6.

5
0.

13
0.

1

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 P

A
P

E
R

4,
00

0,
00

0
90

26
2d

b7
9

U
B

S 
Fi

n 
D

el
 In

c
P-

1
A

-1
99

.7
4

3,
98

9,
72

6.
67

99
.9

9
3,

99
9,

57
7.

84
0.

00
3,

99
9,

57
7.

84
6.

1
0.

10
0.

1
0.

00
0%

 D
ue

 0
2-

07
-1

4
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
PA

PE
R

 T
ot

al
3,

98
9,

72
6.

67
3,

99
9,

57
7.

84
0.

00
3,

99
9,

57
7.

84
6.

1
0.

10
0.

1

C
A

S
H

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IV
A

L
E

N
T

S
61

74
7c

70
s

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

In
st

 
74

7,
35

1.
20

74
7,

35
1.

20
74

7,
35

1.
20

1.
1

ca
sh

C
as

h 
A

cc
ou

nt
 B

al
an

ce
10

5.
63

10
5.

63
10

5.
63

0.
0

C
A

SH
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IV

A
LE

N
TS

 T
ot

al
74

7,
45

6.
83

74
7,

45
6.

83
74

7,
45

6.
83

1.
1

T
O

T
A

L
 P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
 

65
,9

62
,6

88
.5

6
65

,9
59

,2
69

.4
6

13
0,

63
6.

44
66

,0
89

,9
05

.9
1

10
0.

0
0.

32
0.

9

Page 46



Su
nT

ru
st

 B
an

k
FI

X
ED

 IN
C

O
M

E 
PO

R
TF

O
LI

O
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

A
C

TI
A

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

3

M
oo

d
y

S
&

P
U

n
it

T
ot

al
M

ar
k

et
A

cc
ru

ed
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
P

ct
.

Y
ie

ld
D

u
ra

-
P

ar
 V

al
u

e
S

ym
b

ol
S

ec
u

ri
ty

R
at

in
g

R
at

in
g

C
os

t
C

os
t

P
ri

ce
V

al
u

e
In

te
re

st
+

A
cc

r.
In

t.
A

ss
et

s
T

o 
M

at
.

ti
on

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 B

O
N

D
S

1,
50

0,
00

0
46

62
3e

je
0

JP
M

or
ga

n 
C

ha
se

 &
 C

o 
M

TN
 

B
E

A
3

A
10

0.
67

1,
51

0,
12

5.
00

10
0.

00
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
13

,4
10

.4
2

1,
51

3,
41

0.
42

6.
6

1.
95

0.
1

2.
05

0%
 D

ue
 0

1-
24

-1
4

50
0,

00
0

53
24

57
be

7
Li

lly
 E

li 
&

 C
o

A
2

A
A

-
10

1.
13

50
5,

65
5.

00
10

0.
66

50
3,

28
7.

50
6,

70
8.

33
50

9,
99

5.
83

2.
2

0.
54

0.
2

4.
20

0%
 D

ue
 0

3-
06

-1
4

2,
50

0,
00

0
10

13
8m

ah
8

B
ot

tli
ng

 G
ro

up
 L

LC
 (P

ep
si

)
A

1
A

10
3.

45
2,

58
6,

35
0.

00
10

1.
30

2,
53

2,
50

7.
50

51
,1

59
.7

2
2,

58
3,

66
7.

22
11

.3
0.

60
0.

2
6.

95
0%

 D
ue

 0
3-

15
-1

4
2,

50
0,

00
0

91
13

12
al

0
U

ni
te

d 
Pa

rc
el

 S
er

vi
ce

 In
c

A
a3

A
+

10
2.

07
2,

55
1,

77
5.

00
10

0.
83

2,
52

0,
67

0.
00

24
,2

18
.7

5
2,

54
4,

88
8.

75
11

.1
0.

55
0.

3
3.

87
5%

 D
ue

 0
4-

01
-1

4
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 B
O

N
D

S 
To

ta
l

7,
15

3,
90

5.
00

7,
05

6,
46

5.
00

95
,4

97
.2

2
7,

15
1,

96
2.

22
31

.2
0.

86
0.

2

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 B
O

N
D

S 
- 

Z
E

R
O

 C
O

U
P

O
N

3,
00

0,
00

0
31

33
85

sk
3

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 B
an

k 
C

on
s D

is
c 

N
t

A
aa

A
A

+
99

.9
9

2,
99

9,
58

7.
50

10
0.

00
2,

99
9,

95
5.

00
0.

00
2,

99
9,

95
5.

00
13

.1
0.

02
0.

1

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

1-
29

-1
4

2,
00

0,
00

0
31

33
85

tm
8

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 B
an

k 
C

on
s D

is
c 

N
t

A
aa

 
A

A
+

99
.9

5
1,

99
8,

91
6.

67
10

0.
00

1,
99

9,
91

2.
00

0.
00

1,
99

9,
91

2.
00

8.
7

0.
03

0.
2

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

2-
24

-1
4

5,
00

0,
00

0
31

33
85

un
4

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 B
an

k 
C

on
s D

is
c 

N
t

A
aa

A
A

+
99

.9
5

4,
99

7,
73

4.
73

99
.9

9
4,

99
9,

56
5.

00
0.

00
4,

99
9,

56
5.

00
21

.8
0.

04
0.

2

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

3-
21

-1
4

2,
00

0,
00

0
31

33
85

vq
6

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 B
an

k 
C

on
s D

is
c 

N
t

A
aa

 
A

A
+

99
.9

2
1,

99
8,

34
0.

83
99

.9
8

1,
99

9,
65

4.
00

0.
00

1,
99

9,
65

4.
00

8.
7

0.
06

0.
3

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

4-
16

-1
4

3,
50

0,
00

0
31

33
97

yn
5

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 M
tg

 
C

or
p 

D
is

c 
N

t
A

aa
A

A
+

99
.9

3
3,

49
7,

62
3.

89
99

.9
6

3,
49

8,
64

5.
50

0.
00

3,
49

8,
64

5.
50

15
.2

0.
08

0.
5

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

6-
25

-1
4

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

B
O

N
D

S 
- Z

ER
 T

ot
al

15
,4

92
,2

03
.6

2
15

,4
97

,7
31

.5
0

0.
00

15
,4

97
,7

31
.5

0
67

.5
0.

05
0.

3

C
A

S
H

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IV
A

L
E

N
T

S
61

74
7c

70
s

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

In
st

 
30

8,
49

5.
73

30
8,

49
5.

73
30

8,
49

5.
73

1.
3

ca
sh

C
as

h 
A

cc
ou

nt
 B

al
an

ce
60

.9
9

60
.9

9
60

.9
9

0.
0

C
A

SH
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IV

A
LE

N
TS

 T
ot

al
30

8,
55

6.
72

30
8,

55
6.

72
30

8,
55

6.
72

1.
3

T
O

T
A

L
 P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
 

22
,9

54
,6

65
.3

4
22

,8
62

,7
53

.2
2

95
,4

97
.2

2
22

,9
58

,2
50

.4
4

10
0.

0
0.

30
0.

2

Page 47



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 48



 
 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Measure_B\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Approval.docx  

 

Memorandum 9.3 

 

DATE: March 3, 2014 

SUBJECT: Debt Issuance for the 2000 Measure B Capital Program  

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Commission approve the:  

1. Structure and Issuance of Sales Tax Revenue Bonds (Limited Tax 

Bonds), Series 2014 for the delivery of the 2000 Measure B 

Capital Program for a Par Amount Not to Exceed $165 Million;  

2. The Bond Documents and Bond Authorizing Resolution, in their 

substantially final form; 

3. The State Board of Equalization (SBOE) Amended and Restated 

Agreement and SBOE Authorizing Resolution;  

Adopt Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures for Tax-Exempt 

Bonds; and 

Authorize the Chair, the Executive Director and/or the Director of 

Finance to Execute all Documents Required for the Issuance of the 

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds (Limited Tax Bonds), Series 2014. 

 

Summary  

Per the Public Utilities Code, the Alameda CTC is authorized to issue limited tax bonds to 

finance capital expenditures as provided for in the transportation expenditure plan which 

are to be payable from the proceeds of the sales tax measure.  The Sales Tax Revenue 

Bonds (Limited Tax Bonds), Series 2014 (Series 2014 Bonds), to be issued in a par amount not 

to exceed $165 million, will provide funding on a programmatic basis for the Measure B 

capital projects program.  The projects with the largest draw on Measure B capital project 

funds over the next few years include the BART Warm Springs Extension, the BART Oakland 

Airport Connector, the Route 84 Expressway, and the I-580 Corridor Improvements 

projects, which together account for most of the debt financing need.  The issuance of 

the Series 2014 Bonds will ensure that the ACTIA capital projects fund will be able to 

continue to meet the cash flow requirements of these and other projects, as well as pay 

debt service, both in the near term and throughout the life of the measure.   

Approval of the requested action will allow for the bond issuance process to proceed 

expeditiously, taking advantage of the currently low interest rate environment and strong 

bond market.  In addition, the most current revenue projections and cash flow analysis for 

Page 49



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Measure_B\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Approval.docx  

 

the Measure B capital program indicates that there will be more than adequate funding 

available to repay the associated debt service. 

The financing team has completed the following steps in the bond issuance process: 

 Drafted forms of documents to meet objectives 

 Created and presented a comprehensive overview of Alameda CTC, the regional 

economy, and the security and structure for the Series 2014 Bonds to Standard and 

Poor’s and Fitch 

 Received ratings 

Once the Commission has approved the issuance of the Series 2014 Bonds and 

associated documents, the next steps in the bond issuance process will be to (with 

approximate timing):  

 Print and distribute the Preliminary Official Statement (end of January),  

 Market the Series 2014 Bonds to investors through conference calls, investor 

meetings and a web-based audio-visual presentation (last week of January 

through the 2nd week of February), 

 Price the Series 2014 Bonds (2nd week of February), 

 Sign the Bond Purchase Agreement (2nd week of February), 

 Print the final Official Statement (3 rd week of February),  

 Sign all final financing and bond documents (3rd week of February), and 

 Close the Series 2014 Bond sale (last week of February). 

In order to comply with covenants in the bond documents and to maintain positive investor 

relations, staff will set up procedures to ensure that once bonds are issued, debt service is 

paid accurately and timely and that continuing disclosure requirements are met.  Continuing 

disclosure information should reflect the changes in sales tax revenues over time and 

includes specific events that can have an impact on key features of the bonds.  This 

information is loaded on the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s (MSRB) Electronic 

Municipal Market Access (EMMA) website at www.EMMA.MSRB.org. 

Background 

Objectives in Structuring the Series 2014 Bonds 

In designing the structure of the Series 2014 Bonds, the financing team had the following 

objectives: 

 Design a financing structure that can be executed quickly to take advantage of 

the current low interest rate environment, 

 Ensure that cash flow demands were met to fund the Measure B capital program, 

 Utilize a traditional fixed-rate structure, and  

 Secure a strong credit rating from both Standard & Poor’s and Fitch. 

Page 50

http://www.emma.msrb.org/


 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Measure_B\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Approval.docx  

 

Series 2014 Bonds: Security and Preliminary Structure 

The financing team reviewed several options for how the Series 2014 Bonds should be 

structured utilizing a traditional fixed-rate approach.  The recommended security and 

structure includes the following elements: 

 Gross pledge of Measure B sales tax revenues 

 Issuance of premium-bonds with a not to exceed amount of $165 million par value 

 Interest only debt service through 2016 (deferred principal payments during period 

of maximum project construction draws) 

 First principal payment is expected to be March 1, 2017 

 Level debt service from 2017 - 2022 

 Final maturity of the Series 2014 Bonds is expected to be March 1, 2022 

 Closed senior lien (refunding bonds and subordinate obligations are permitted by 

the Indenture, but staff does not expect to recommend the issuance of any 

additional financing mechanism for Measure B) 

 No debt service reserve fund 

 Non-callable structure 

 Estimated Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS) coverage of 4.52x (based on 

FY2013 sales tax revenues and a preliminary bond par amount of $138.09 million) 

Please note that some of these structural features may change based on changes in 

market conditions between now and the time the Series 2014 Bonds are sold/priced, 

which is expected to be early to mid-February. 

Overview of Bond Documents 

The recommendation is for the Commission to approve the substantially final form of 

several financing and bond documents that are required to execute the Series 2014 

Bonds and to adopt post-issuance tax compliance policies and procedures to comply 

with requirements established by the Internal Revenue Service applicable to issuers of tax-

exempt bonds.  Each of these documents has either been prepared or reviewed by bond 

counsel or bond disclosure counsel, Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP or Fulbright & 

Jaworski LLP, respectively.  All financing documents also have been reviewed by the 

Alameda CTC’s general counsel and the financing team, which includes staff, PFM as 

financial advisor, Citigroup as senior managing underwriter and Barclays as co-managing 

underwriter. 

Master Indenture – The master indenture is the agreement between the Alameda CTC 

and Union Bank, N.A., as trustee acting on behalf of the bond holders, which sets forth the 

basic terms and conditions for the transaction, creates the sales tax revenue pledge and 

security features, establishes the flow of funds and the duties of the bond trustee. 

First Supplemental Indenture – The first supplemental indenture is the agreement between 

the Alameda CTC and Union Bank, N.A., as trustee acting on behalf of the bond holders, 

Page 51



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Measure_B\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Approval.docx  

 

which sets forth the terms of the Series 2014 Bonds, including interest rates and maturity 

dates. 

Preliminary Official Statement – The preliminary official statement (POS) is the document 

that is distributed to potential investors to solicit their interest in purchasing the Series 2014 

Bonds.  It provides information concerning the bond issue and background information 

concerning the Alameda CTC.  As required by the Securities and Exchange Commission, 

the document must be true and correct in all material respects, and may not have any 

misleading omissions.  Subsequent to pricing the Series 2014 Bonds, the pricing information 

will be inserted.  After the pricing information is inserted, the preliminary designation is 

deleted from the document and the document is identified as the Official Statement 

which will be distributed to all purchasers of the Series 2014 Bonds. 

Bond Purchase Agreement – The bond purchase agreement is a contract between the 

Alameda CTC and the underwriting syndicate, which is represented by Citigroup, as 

senior managing underwriter of the Series 2014 Bonds, under which the underwriter will 

purchase the Series 2014 Bonds from Alameda CTC and resell them to investors.  Under 

this agreement, the underwriter would receive compensation based on a formula of $1 

per $1,000 of bonds issued, plus actual expenses for the underwriters’ legal counsel and 

other costs directly related to the transaction.  The level of compensation is favorable as 

compared with other comparably-sized bond transactions that have recently been 

completed.  For a $165 million bond issue, based on this formula, the underwriter’s 

discount would be approximately $165,000, excluding expenses.  The compensation and 

expense reimbursement is contingent on the closing of the transaction. 

Continuing Disclosure Agreement – The continuing disclosure agreement is an agreement 

between the Alameda CTC and Union Bank, N.A., serving as Dissemination Agent, under 

which the Alameda CTC agrees to provide certain information related to the sales tax 

revenues on an annual basis and to provide notices of certain specified events to the 

marketplace for the life of the Series 2014 Bonds. 

State Board of Equalization Amended and Restated Agreement – This agreement 

between Alameda CTC and the State Board of Equalization (SBOE) amends and restates 

the agreement effective January 1, 2002 when Measure B originally was initiated.  This 

amended and restated agreement provides for the SBOE to transmit sales tax revenues 

directly to Union Bank, N.A. as trustee who will withhold the portion related to debt service 

and forward the balance on to Alameda CTC.  This structure provides additional security 

for the holders of the Series 2014 Bonds and is usual and customary for sales tax revenue 

financings. 

Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures for Tax-Exempt Bonds – These policies and 

procedures are required to be established and adopted by issuers of tax-exempt bonds 

to ensure compliance with the requirements of federal tax law which preserve the tax-

exempt status of interest on the Series 2014 Bonds. 

Page 52



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Measure_B\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Approval.docx  

 

Not to Exceed Bond Authorization 

The recommended not to exceed amount of bond authorization for the Series 2014 Bonds 

is $165 million.  At this time, staff anticipates issuing approximately $138.09 million in bonds.  

However, the maximum authorization level has been set higher in order to provide 

flexibility in structuring the bonds themselves, in relation to premium or discount.  This 

flexibility will allow the Alameda CTC financing team to respond appropriately to any 

changes in market conditions and investor demand that may occur between now and 

the date of the bond sale.   

Cost of Issuance  

The Alameda CTC will incur up to an estimated $647,500 in costs associated with the 

Series 2014 Bond issuance, referred to as “costs of issuance”.  These costs will be paid from 

the proceeds of the bond issuance and they include: 

 Up to $68,000 for PFM for acting as financial advisor on this transaction.  This 

amount is contingent on the closing of the transaction. 

 Up to $79,500 for Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP, to serve as bond counsel for this 

transaction.  This amount is contingent on the closing of the transaction. 

 Up to $80,000 for Fulbright & Jaworski LLP, to serve as bond disclosure counsel for 

this transaction.  This amount is contingent on the closing of the transaction. 

 Up to an estimated $255,000 for Citigroup/Barclays for acting as underwriter on this 

transaction.  This amount is contingent on the closing of the transaction. 

 An estimated $165,000 will be needed for rating agency fees, trustee fees, bond 

printer and other miscellaneous costs. 

Remaining Steps in Series 2014 Bond Issuance 

If the Commission approves the recommendation, the financing team will proceed to take 

the financing to market.  The following steps will occur prior to the closing of the Series 2014 

Bond issuance, which is currently scheduled for the week of February 24, 2014 (subject to 

change based on market conditions): 

 Finalize the Preliminary Official Statement, print and distribute to potential investors, 

 Market the Series 2014 Bonds to investors through conference calls, investor 

meetings and a web-based audio-visual presentation, 

 Price the Series 2014 Bonds,  

 Sign the Bond Purchase Agreement, 

 Print the final Official Statement, 

 Sign all final financing and bond documents, and 

 Close the Series 2014 Bond sale.  

During the sale of the Series 2014 Bonds, Alameda County residents will be given priority on 

bond purchase orders (meaning orders received from Alameda County residents will be filled 

Page 53



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Measure_B\9.3_Debt_Issuance_Approval.docx  

 

at the final yield before others).  Staff expects to report back to the Commission on the final 

results of the Series 2014 Bond issuance at the March 2014 meeting. 

Fiscal Impact:   The fiscal impact for approving this item is up to an estimated $2.68 million of 

expenses for FY2013-14.  Cost of issuance expenses of up to $647,500 will be paid out of bond 

proceeds and debt service costs of approximately $2.04 million will be accrued for March 

through June of this fiscal year and paid out of Measure B sales tax revenues next fiscal year 

on September 1, 2014.  All of these costs will be included in a new debt fund in the mid-year 

budget update for FY2013-14. 

Attachments 

A. Authorizing Resolution – Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Not to Exceed $165 

million Aggregate Principal Amount of Alameda County Transportation Commission 

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds (Limited Tax Bonds), Series 2014 

B. Indenture Between Alameda County Transportation Commission and Union Bank, 

N.A., as Trustee Relating to Alameda County Transportation Commission Sales Tax 

Revenue Bonds (Limited Tax Bonds) 

C. First Supplemental Indenture Between Alameda County Transportation Commission 

and Union Bank, N.A., as Trustee Relating to Alameda County Transportation 

Commission Sales Tax Revenue Bonds (Limited Tax Bonds), Series 2014 

D. Preliminary Official Statement for Alameda County Transportation Commission Sales 

Tax Revenue Bonds (Limited Tax Bonds), Series 2014 

E. Alameda County Transportation Commission Sales Tax Revenue Bonds (Limited Tax 

Bonds), Series 2014 Bond Purchase Agreement 

F. Continuing Disclosure Agreement by and between Alameda County Transportation 

Commission and Union Bank, N.A., as Dissemination Agent 

G. Amended and Restated Agreement for Administration of District Transaction and Use 

Taxes between the Alameda County Transportation Commission and the California 

State Board of Equalization 

H. California State Board of Equalization Authorizing Resolution Authorizing an Amended 

and Restated Agreement for the Administration of District Transaction and Use Taxes 

between the Alameda County Transportation Commission and the California State 

Board of Equalization  

I. Post Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures for Tax-Exempt Bonds  

Staff Contact  

Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

Page 54

mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org


 
 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.4_Bond_Ratings\9.4_Bond_Ratings.docx  

 

Memorandum 9.4 

 

DATE: March 3, 2014 

SUBJECT: Results of Solicitation of Ratings for Debt Issuance   

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the results of the solicitation for ratings from 

Standard and Poor’s Rating Services and Fitch Ratings. 

 

Summary  

This is an informational item only.   

Since the Alameda CTC’s debt issuance planned for February 2014 is an inaugural 

issuance, one of the key steps in the process was to approach rating agencies to receive 

a rating for the Alameda CTC bond.  The financing team decided that the best 

approach would be to solicit two ratings and selected Standard and Poor’s Rating Services 

and Fitch Ratings with the expectation that the Alameda CTC would receive the best ratings 

possible from these agencies based on historical results and the rating agencies defined 

rating criteria.   Last week the Alameda CTC received the results of the extensive effort put 

towards the rating process from Standard and Poor’s Rating Services and Fitch Ratings.  The 

Alameda CTC’s inaugural bond issuance received a rating of AAA (the highest possible 

rating) from both Standard and Poor’s Rating Services and Fitch Ratings.  This is a tremendous 

accomplishment for the financing team which reflects very positively on the Alameda CTC.  

Rating agencies base their ratings of a sales tax revenue bond on the planned structure and 

security of a bond issuance, local economics which reflect the agency’s ability to repay the 

debt and the leadership of the agency.  The Alameda CTC is now the first and only self-help 

county in the State of California with a sales tax revenue bond rating of AAA from Fitch 

Ratings. 

Background 

In the effort to approach rating agencies for a rating, the financing team prepared an 

extensive presentation which included information related to all aspects of the Alameda 

CTC, the successes of Measure B, information on the local economy and demographics, 

the planned structure and security of the upcoming bond issuance and biographies of 

the executive team.  In the presentation, the financing team made it clear to the rating 

agencies that our expectation was the Alameda CTC deserved a rating of AAA based on 

the structure and security of the bond and the economics.  This was an important strategy 

because Fitch Ratings had never previously delivered a AAA rating to a self-help county in 

Page 55



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140310\9.4_Bond_Ratings\9.4_Bond_Ratings.docx  

 

the State of California on a sales tax revenue bond.  The presentations were delivered in 

person in the Alameda CTC’s new offices by the Alameda CTC Chair, Scott Haggerty, 

Executive Director, Art Dao, Director of Finance, Patricia Reavey, Deputy Director, Stewart 

Ng and Accounting Manager, Lily Balinton on December 6.  Over the next month, the 

rating agency representatives spent a significant amount of time becoming comfortable 

with the financing team’s suggested rating, engaging in multiple follow up conference 

calls with members of the financing team.  The financing team prepared a significant 

amount of the credit work and presentation information necessary for the representatives 

to utilize when presenting to their ratings committees for the final ratings.  The financing 

team and staff are very pleased with the results of this rating effort and believe it will save 

money on the sale of the bonds as well as reflect very well on the Alameda CTC as it 

again goes before the voters of Alameda County.  These ratings demonstrate the rating 

agencies confidence in the Alameda CTC’s leadership, financial strength, sales tax 

revenues, structure and security of the bonds and economics of the local economy.   

Fiscal Impact:   There is no immediate fiscal impact for this informational item; however 

receiving these AAA ratings has the potential to significantly reduce the cost of interest over 

the life of the bonds. 

Attachments 

A. Standard and Poor’s Report – Alameda County Transportation Commission, 

California; Sales Tax; AAA/Stable (hyperlinked to the website) 

B. Fitch Ratings Report – Fitch Rates Alameda County Trans Commission, CA Sales Tax 

Rev ‘AAA’; Outlook Stable 

Staff Contact  

Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

Page 56

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/12714/4.2_Attachment_A_S%26P_Alameda_CTC_credit_article_2014-01-02.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/12714/4.2_Attachment_A_S%26P_Alameda_CTC_credit_article_2014-01-02.pdf
mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org


FITCH RATES ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANS COMMISSION,
CA SALES TAX REV 'AAA'; OUTLOOK STABLE

 
Fitch Ratings-San Francisco-03 January 2014: Fitch Ratings has assigned a 'AAA' rating to the
 following bonds issued by the Alameda County Transportation Commission, CA (the commission): 
 
--$145.9 million sales tax revenue bonds (limited tax bonds), series 2014.  
 
The bonds are expected to sell via negotiation on or about the week of Feb. 10, 2014. Proceeds will be
 used to fund various projects, including the BART Warm Springs Extension, Bart Oakland Airport
 Connector, Route 84 Interchange, and the I-580 Corridor Improvement projects.  
 
The Rating Outlook is Stable. 
 
SECURITY  
 
The bonds are secured by a first lien on the commission's one-half-cent sales tax collected in the
 County of Alameda.  
 
KEY RATING DRIVERS 
 
STRONG COVERAGE, CLOSED LIEN: The 'AAA' rating reflects robust coverage on the proposed
 sales tax revenue bonds, the closed lien structure, and short maturity limiting the exposure to
 collection volatility. 
 
HEALTHY SALES TAX BASE: Pledged revenues are an existing county-wide voter-approved sales
 tax supported by a healthy economy. Receipts have renewed growth and surpassed prior highs after
 a large recessionary decline. 
 
LIMITED OPERATING PRESSURES: Sales tax revenues are dedicated to specific capital projects
 and programs, and face minimal pressure from transportation operations or other potential uses. 
 
LARGE AND DIVERSE ECONOMY: Alameda County (implied GO rated 'AA+') is part of the large
 and diverse bay area economy that has proven resilient in the wake of the economic downturn. 
 
RATING SENSITIVITIES 
 
The rating is sensitive to shifts in fundamental credit characteristics including the strong debt service
 coverage. The Stable Outlook reflects Fitch's expectation that such shifts are highly unlikely. 
 
CREDIT PROFILE 
 
The commission is a joint powers authority formed to plan, fund and deliver significant transportation
 projects and programs throughout the county. It functions solely as a capital financing agency,
 with minimal operating responsibilities. Funding priorities include major capital projects, such
 as Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) extensions and stations, highway infrastructure, and street
 improvements.  
 
The commission is governed by 22 elected members representing all county supervisorial districts,
 cities, BART, and Alameda -Contra Costa (AC) Transit. It was established in 2010 by a merger of the7

9.4B

Page 57



 Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA), itself a successor to the Alameda
 County Transportation Authority (ACTA), and the Alameda County Congestion Management
 Agency (ACCMA). 
 
STRONG COVERAGE/CLOSED LIEN 
 
Debt service coverage on the sales tax bonds, which have an eight-year maturity, is strong at 4.3x
 maximum annual debt service (MADS). Coverage remains healthy under various stress scenarios,
 including a decline in sales tax revenues of 76.6% - nearly four times the largest historical decline -
 to equal 1.0x MADS. The indenture prohibits the commission from issuing any additional parity debt
 apart from refunding bonds (without extension of final maturity), which significantly strengthens the
 credit quality.  
 
HEALTHY SALES TAX BASE 
 
Pledged sales taxes exhibit an overall positive trend. Tax receipts increased a combined 28% over the
 last three years to a peak of $121 million in fiscal 2013 following a decline during the recession of
 12.9% and 6.8% in fiscals 2009 and 2010, respectively. For the first quarter for fiscal 2014, receipts
 increased 2.5% over the same period the prior year. 
Collection of the tax began in 1987 with voter approval of Measure B, a county-wide one-half-cent
 sales tax. In 2000, voters approved a 20-year extension of Measure B with an approval rate of 81.5%.
 A 2012 ballot measure that would have added a half-cent and extended the tax in perpetuity received
 66.53% of the vote, just under the two-thirds majority necessary to pass (66.67%). The commission
 intends to place a measure on the November 2014 ballot to increase the tax by a half-cent for a period
 of 30 years. However, payment of debt service on these bonds is solely secured by the 2000 Measure
 B sales tax revenues.  
 
The commission's funding requirements to date have been met on a pay as you go basis. As of
 June 2013 the commission reported approximately $204 million in cash available for capital and
 programmatic expenses. These funds are also available to pay debt service on commission debt, but
 are not pledged to bondholders.  
 
SOUND LEGAL PROTECTIONS 
 
Measure B collection of the sales tax sunsets March 31, 2022, which is the same month as the
 scheduled final maturity date of the series 2014 bonds. The tax is collected by the Board of
 Equalization and remitted directly to the Trustee. No additional parity bonds are permitted apart from
 refunding bonds. The Commission may issue subordinate bonds. There is no debt service reserve
 associated with this series.  
 
MINIMAL OPERATING PRESSURES 
 
The commission's funding commitments associated with the sales tax receipts are restricted to those
 specified in Measure B, and typically provide only a portion of project costs limiting its exposure to
 potential project cost overruns. In addition, the commission is restricted by the 20-year Transportation
 Expenditure Plan established by ordinance to allocating no more than 38.3% of Measure B sales
 tax revenues to capital projects with the remaining revenues allocated to various programmatic
 expenditures allocated on a formula basis and through competitive grants to local jurisdictions,
 including mass transit, local streets and roads, and bike and pedestrian safety. These features protect
 the commission's sales tax revenues from excess commitments or diversion. 
 
STABLE, DIVERSE ECONOMY  
 

Page 58



The county is one of five making up the San Francisco metropolitan statistical area (the MSA), and
 benefits from a strong regional economy and employment gains in neighboring San Francisco and
 Silicon Valley, with broad-based gains in nearly all industries led by the volatile technology sector.
 The largest county employers are governmental, led by the University of California, Berkeley, as
 well as medical centers, though many residents commute across the bay area for employment. The
 county's unemployment rate of 6.8% as of November 2013 bettered the state and national averages.
 County incomes are above state and well above national averages, although notably lower than the
 MSA.  
 
The county's taxable assessed value declined only 4% during the downturn and is currently at its
 historic peak after increasing a combined 7.7% in the three years ending fiscal 2014. Home values
 reported by Zillow, though still 13.75% below their prerecession peak, increased 27.5% year-over-
year as of October 2013.  
 
Contact: 
 
Primary Analyst 
Shannon Groff 
Director 
+1-415-732-5628 
Fitch Ratings, Inc. 
650 California Street, 4th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94108 
 
Secondary Analyst 
Stephen Walsh 
Director 
+1-415-732-7573 
 
Committee Chairperson 
Michael Rinaldi 
Senior Director 
+1-212-908-0833 
 
 
Media Relations: Elizabeth Fogerty, New York, Tel: +1 (212) 908 0526, Email:
 elizabeth.fogerty@fitchratings.com. 
 
Additional information is available at 'www.fitchratings.com'. 
 
In addition to the sources of information identified in Fitch's Tax-Supported Rating Criteria, this
 action was additionally informed by information from Creditscope.  
 
Applicable Criteria and Related Research:  
--'Tax-Supported Rating Criteria' (Aug. 14, 2012); 
--'U.S. Local Government Tax-Supported Rating Criteria' (Aug. 14, 2012). 
 
Applicable Criteria and Related Research:  
Tax-Supported Rating Criteria  
http://www.fitchratings.com/creditdesk/reports/report_frame.cfm?rpt_id=686015 
U.S. Local Government Tax-Supported Rating Criteria 
http://www.fitchratings.com/creditdesk/reports/report_frame.cfm?rpt_id=685314 
 

Page 59



ALL FITCH CREDIT RATINGS ARE SUBJECT TO CERTAIN LIMITATIONS
 AND DISCLAIMERS. PLEASE READ THESE LIMITATIONS AND
 DISCLAIMERS BY FOLLOWING THIS LINK: HTTP://FITCHRATINGS.COM/
UNDERSTANDINGCREDITRATINGS. IN ADDITION, RATING DEFINITIONS AND THE
 TERMS OF USE OF SUCH RATINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE AGENCY'S
 PUBLIC WEBSITE 'WWW.FITCHRATINGS.COM'. PUBLISHED RATINGS, CRITERIA AND
 METHODOLOGIES ARE AVAILABLE FROM THIS SITE AT ALL TIMES. FITCH'S CODE
 OF CONDUCT, CONFIDENTIALITY, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, AFFILIATE FIREWALL,
 COMPLIANCE AND OTHER RELEVANT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ARE ALSO
 AVAILABLE FROM THE 'CODE OF CONDUCT' SECTION OF THIS SITE. FITCH MAY HAVE
 PROVIDED ANOTHER PERMISSIBLE SERVICE TO THE RATED ENTITY OR ITS RELATED
 THIRD PARTIES. DETAILS OF THIS SERVICE FOR RATINGS FOR WHICH THE LEAD
 ANALYST IS BASED IN AN EU-REGISTERED ENTITY CAN BE FOUND ON THE ENTITY
 SUMMARY PAGE FOR THIS ISSUER ON THE FITCH WEBSITE. 
 

Page 60



 
Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Calendar of CWC Meetings and Activities 

CWC meets quarterly on the second Monday from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m.  
at the Alameda CTC offices 

Note: Quarterly investment reports are sent via email to all CWC members as soon as they are  
available 

 

July 8, 2013 CWC Meeting 
 Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report 
 Address Public Comments 
 Finalize Annual Report and Publications 
 CWC Watch List for FY 2013-2014 (send letter to Jurisdictions reminding them of 

keeping CWC informed on projects/programs) 
 
September 2013 
 Email CWC members the FY2012-13 Year End Investment Report the same time it goes 

to the Finance and Administration Committee (FAC) 
 

October 2013 
 CWC Post-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

 
November 4, 2013 CWC Meeting  

 FY2012-13 Comprehensive Audited Financial Report 
 FY2012-13 Year End Investment Report 
 FY2013-14 First Quarter Investment Report 
 CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary and Publication Costs Update 
 Update on Program Compliance Workshop 
 Update on FY2012-13 Local Business Contract Equity and Contract Utilization Reports 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 
January 13, 2014 CWC Meeting 
 Sponsor Compliance Audits and Reports – Forwarded to CWC without Staff Analysis 
 Projects and Programs Overview/Update  
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested  
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 
February 2014 

 Email to CWC members the FY2013-14 Second Quarter Investment Report 
the same time it goes to the FAC 

 
March 10, 2014 CWC Meeting 
 Summary of Sponsor Audits/Programs – Report Card to CWC 
 Establish CWC Annual Report Subcommittee 
 FY2013-14 Mid Year Budget Update 
 FY2013-14 Second Quarter Investment Report 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

 

9.5

Page 61



Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Calendar of CWC Meetings and Activities 
CWC meets quarterly on the second Monday from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m.  

at the Alameda CTC offices 

Note: A link to the Draft CWC Compliance Summary and Audit Report is sent via email as soon  
as the report is available 

April 2014 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting 
 Prepare Draft Annual Report  

 
May 2014 

 Email to CWC members the FY2013-14 Third Quarter Investment Report 
the same time it goes to the FAC 
 

June 9, 2014 CWC Meeting 
 Finalize Draft Annual Report 
 Draft Compliance Summary and Audit Report 
 Election of Officers 
 Approval of Bylaws 
 Approval of FY 2014-2015 Annual Calendar 
 Final Strategic Plan 
 FY2013-14 Final Budget Update 
 Proposed Budget for FY2014-15 
 FY2013-14 Third Quarter Investment Report 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

 
June 2014 
 Draft Compliance Summary and Audit Report (link to report is emailed to members) 
 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

 

Page 62



 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n
C

iti
ze

ns
 W

at
ch

do
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
Ro

st
er

 - 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
20

14

Tit
le

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
Zi

p
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 B
eg

an
Re

-a
pp

tm
t.

Te
rm

 E
xp

ire
s

M
tg

s M
iss

ed
  

Si
nc

e 
Ju

ly
 '1

3*

1
M

r.
Pa

xs
on

, C
ha

ir
Ja

m
es

 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

94
58

8
Ea

st
 B

ay
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

A
pr

-0
1

N
/A

0

2
M

s.
Sa

un
de

rs
, 

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir
Ha

rri
et

te
 

A
la

m
ed

a
94

50
1

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

dv
iso

ry
 a

nd
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
Ju

l-0
9

N
/A

1

3
M

s.
D

or
se

y
C

yn
th

ia
O

a
kl

a
nd

94
61

0
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
a

yo
rs

' C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-5

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

0

4
M

r.
D

ub
in

sk
y

Pe
te

r "
M

ik
e"

Fr
em

on
t

94
53

6
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
ou

nt
y

Su
p

er
vi

so
r R

ic
ha

rd
 V

a
lle

, D
-2

O
ct

-1
0

M
a

r-1
3

M
ar

-1
5

0

5
M

r.
G

ee
n

Ar
th

ur
 B

. 
O

a
kl

a
nd

94
61

0
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
xp

a
ye

rs
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
Ja

n-
01

N
/A

3

6
M

s.
H

a
m

la
t

Sa
nd

ra
O

a
kl

a
nd

94
61

0
Ea

st
 B

a
y 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

C
oa

lit
io

n
Ap

r-1
3

N
/A

0

7
M

r.
H

a
us

se
ne

r
Ja

m
es

C
a

st
ro

 V
a

lle
y

94
54

6
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
ou

nt
y

Su
p

er
vi

so
r N

a
te

 M
ile

y,
 D

-4
Fe

b
-1

0
Se

p
-1

2
Se

p-
14

2

8
M

r.
Jo

ne
s

St
ev

en
D

ub
lin

94
56

8
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
a

yo
rs

' C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-1

D
ec

-1
2

De
c-

14
0

9
M

r.
Kl

in
ke

W
illi

a
m

Be
rk

el
ey

94
70

2
Al

a
m

ed
a

 L
a

b
or

 C
ou

nc
il 

AF
L-

C
IO

Fe
b

-1
3

N
/A

1

10
M

r.
Le

st
er

Br
ia

n
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

94
56

6
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
ou

nt
y

Su
p

er
vi

so
r S

co
tt 

H
a

gg
er

ty
, D

-1
Se

p
-1

3
Se

p-
15

1

11
M

s.
Le

w
Jo

 A
nn

Un
io

n 
C

ity
94

58
7

Al
a

m
ed

a
 C

ou
nt

y 
M

a
yo

rs
' C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-2
O

ct
-0

7
Se

p
-1

3
Se

p-
15

0

12
M

s.
Ta

yl
or

D
eb

or
a

h
O

a
kl

a
nd

94
61

9
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
ou

nt
y

Su
p

er
vi

so
r W

ilm
a

 C
ha

n,
 D

-3
Ja

n-
13

Ja
n-

15
0

13
M

r. 
Zu

ka
s

H
a

le
Be

rk
el

ey
94

70
3

Al
a

m
ed

a
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

p
er

vi
so

r K
ei

th
 C

a
rs

on
, D

-5
Ju

n-
09

Ap
r-1

2
A

pr
-1

4
1

14
Va

ca
nc

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-3

15
Va

ca
nc

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-4

16
Va

ca
nc

y
Le

ag
ue

 o
f W

om
en

 V
ot

er
s

17
Va

ca
nc

y
Si

er
ra

 C
lu

b

9.6

Page 63



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 64



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 A
c

ti
o

n
 I
te

m
s 

Lo
g

F
Y

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

D
a

te
It

e
m

 #
It

e
m

 D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 /

 S
ta

ff
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
A

y
e

s
N

a
y

C
o

u
n

t

6
.1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
J
u

n
e

 2
7
, 
2
0
1
3
 M

in
u

te
s

6
.2

I-
5
8
0
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
H

ig
h

 O
c

c
u

p
a

n
c

y
 V

e
h

ic
le

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

P
N

 7
2
4
.4

/ 

7
2
4
.5

):
 M

o
n

th
ly

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 R

e
p

o
rt

6
.3

I-
5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 (
H

O
T)

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

P
N

 7
2
0
.4

/7
2
4
.1

):
 M

o
n

th
ly

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 

R
e

p
o

rt

6
.4

R
e

q
u

e
st

 f
o

r 
Q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
s 

(R
F
Q

) 
fo

r 
O

n
-C

a
ll 

C
o

n
su

lt
a

n
ts

 f
o

r 

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 T
ra

v
e

l 
D

e
m

a
n

d
 M

o
d

e
l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 M

o
d

e
lin

g
 

W
o

rk

6
.5

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

C
le

a
n

 A
ir
 (

TF
C

A
) 

F
in

a
l 
F
Y

1
3
-1

4
 P

ro
g

ra
m

6
.6

I-
5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 (
H

O
T)

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

t 
(A

P
N

 7
2
0
.4

 a
n

d
 7

2
4
.1

):
 A

m
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
w

it
h

 E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

ra
n

sa
c

ti
o

n
 

C
o

n
su

lt
a

n
ts

 C
o

rp
o

ra
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
In

te
g

ra
to

r 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

9
.1

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 t

o
 P

rp
c

e
e

d
 t

o
 I
n

it
ia

ti
o

n
 a

 F
Y

2
0
1
3
-1

4
 D

e
b

t 
Is

su
a

n
c

e

9
.2

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 D

e
b

t 
P

o
lic

y

1
1
.1

R
o

u
te

 8
4
 E

x
p

re
ss

w
a

y
 W

id
e

n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t 

–
 S

o
u

th
 S

e
g

m
e

n
t 

(P
N

 6
2
4
.2

):
 

R
e

so
lu

ti
o

n
 #

1
3
-0

0
8

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
6
, 
2
0
1
3

6
.1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
J
u

ly
 2

5
, 
2
0
1
3
 M

in
u

te
s

6
.2

I-
5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
: 
C

o
n

c
e

p
t 

o
f 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

R
e

v
ie

w

6
.3

I-
5
8
0
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
H

ig
h

 O
c

c
u

p
a

n
c

y
 V

e
h

ic
le

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

P
N

 

7
2
0
.5

/7
2
4
.4

/7
2
4
.5

):
 M

o
n

th
ly

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 R

e
p

o
rt

6
.4

I-
5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 (
H

O
T)

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

P
N

 7
2
0
.4

/7
2
4
.1

):
 M

o
n

th
ly

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 R

e
p

o
rt

6
.5

C
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 
S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 

C
TC

’s
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
P

la
n

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts

6
.6

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

6
.7

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 t

o
 R

e
le

a
se

 a
 R

e
q

u
e

st
 f

o
r 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 T

ra
n

si
t 

P
la

n

6
.8

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 t

o
 R

e
le

a
se

 a
 R

e
q

u
e

st
 f

o
r 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 B

a
se

d
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

0

J
u
ly

 2
5
, 
2
0
1
3

2
7
-0

2
7

0

2
2
-0

2
2

9.7

Page 65



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 A
c

ti
o

n
 I
te

m
s 

Lo
g

F
Y

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

D
a

te
It

e
m

 #
It

e
m

 D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 /

 S
ta

ff
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
A

y
e

s
N

a
y

C
o

u
n

t

6
.9

G
o

o
d

s 
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

 U
p

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 P
ro

je
c

t 

S
c

re
e

n
in

g
 C

ri
te

ri
a

 a
n

d
 L

is
t 

6
.1

0
A

C
E
fo

rw
a

rd
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 N
o

ti
c

e
 o

f 
P

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 (

N
O

P
) 

fo
r 

a
n

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

R
e

p
o

rt
/E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

(E
IR

/E
IS

)

6
.1

1
F
in

a
l 
P

la
n

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

 U
p

d
a

te
 

6
.1

2
M

e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 (

M
TC

) 
F
re

e
w

a
y
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

/R
a

m
p

 M
e

te
ri
n

g
 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 i
n

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 

C
o

u
n

ty

6
.1

3
Tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

C
le

a
n

 A
ir
 (

TF
C

A
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 F

in
a

l 
F
Y

1
3
-1

4
 

P
ro

g
ra

m

6
.1

4
C

M
A

 T
IP

 E
x
c

h
a

n
g

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 P
o

lic
y

6
.1

5
F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

e
a

su
re

 B
/V

R
F
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

6
.1

6
I-

5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

t 
(R

M
2
 S

u
b

p
ro

je
c

t 
3
2
.1

f,
 A

P
N

 7
2
0
.4

/7
2
4
.1

):
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 I
n

it
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

R
e

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

M
TC

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

M
e

a
su

re
 2

 F
u

n
d

s

6
.1

7
I-

5
8
0
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

V
a

ri
o

u
s)

: 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 A

 N
e

w
 C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 C
a

lt
ra

n
s 

6
.1

8
I-

8
8
0
 S

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 H
ig

h
 O

c
c

u
p

a
n

c
y
 V

e
h

ic
le

 (
H

O
V

) 
La

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

t 
–
 

S
o

u
th

e
rn

 S
e

g
m

e
n

t 
(P

N
 7

3
0
.1

):
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 C
a

lt
ra

n
s 

  

6
.1

9
V

a
ri
o

u
s 

P
ro

je
c

ts
: 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 P
ro

je
c

t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

Ti
m

e
 E

x
te

n
si

o
n

s

6
.2

0
I-

8
8
0
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
t 

2
3
rd

 a
n

d
 2

9
th

 

A
v
e

n
u

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

(P
N

 7
1
7
.0

):
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o

. 
5
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 R
B

F
 C

o
n

su
lt
in

g
 (

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

N
o

. 
C

M
A

 A
1
0
-

0
1

3
)

6
.2

1
V

a
ri
o

u
s 

P
ro

je
c

ts
: 
 E

n
c

u
m

b
ra

n
c

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
za

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 

P
h

a
se

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c

t

6
.2

2
B

ro
a

d
w

a
y
-J

a
c

k
so

n
 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c

t 
(P

N
 6

1
0
.0

):
 

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
 A

d
H

o
c

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

0
2
2
-0

2
2

Page 66



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 A
c

ti
o

n
 I
te

m
s 

Lo
g

F
Y

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

D
a

te
It

e
m

 #
It

e
m

 D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 /

 S
ta

ff
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
A

y
e

s
N

a
y

C
o

u
n

t

6
.2

3
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 F

Y
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 C

o
n

so
lid

a
te

d
 Y

e
a

r-
E
n

d
 

In
v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

6
.2

4
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 G

ro
w

in
g

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
s 

to
 F

u
n

d
 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 C

o
re

 F
u

n
c

ti
o

n
s 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
h

o
rt

fa
ll

6
.2

5
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 S
ta

ff
in

g
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 

S
a

la
ry

 R
a

n
g

e
s

8
.1

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 P

la
n

 U
p

d
a

te
2

4
0

2
4
-0

9
.2

2
0
1
4
 S

ta
te

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

S
TI

P
):

 D
ra

ft
 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
Tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

R
TI

P
) 

a
n

d
 

In
te

rr
e

g
io

n
a

l 
Tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
(I

TI
P

) 
C

a
n

d
id

a
te

s

2
4

0
2
4
-0

6
.1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
6
, 
2
0
1
3
 M

in
u

te
s

6
.2

I-
5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 W

o
rk

so
p

: 
C

o
n

c
e

p
t 

o
f 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

R
e

v
ie

w

6
.3

I-
5
8
0
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
H

ig
h

 O
c

c
u

p
a

n
c

y
 V

e
h

ic
le

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

P
N

 

7
2
0
.5

/7
2
4
.4

/7
2
4
.5

):
 M

o
n

th
ly

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 R

e
p

o
rt

6
.4

I-
5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

P
N

 7
2
0
.4

/7
2
4
.1

):
 M

o
n

th
ly

6
.5

P
ro

g
re

ss
 R

e
p

o
rt

6
.5

C
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 
S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 

C
TC

’s
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
P

la
n

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts

6
.7

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir
e

c
to

r 
to

 N
e

g
o

ti
a

te
 a

n
d

 

E
x
e

c
u

te
 a

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 G

o
o

d
s 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

6
.8

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
Te

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
A

ss
is

ta
n

c
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

S
C

TA
P

) 
Li

st
 

o
f 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d

6
.9

2
0
1
4
 S

ta
te

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

S
TI

P
):

 F
in

a
l 

6
.1

0
M

e
a

su
re

 B
/V

e
h

ic
le

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 R
e

se
rv

e
 P

o
lic

ie
s 

6
.1

1
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
C

o
u

n
ty

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s

6
.1

2
W

e
b

st
e

r 
S
tr

e
e

t 
S
M

A
R

T 
C

o
rr

id
o

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 

(P
N

 7
4
0
.0

):
  
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o

. 

4
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

C
M

A
 A

1
0
-0

1
0
 w

it
h

 H
a

rr
is

 &
 

A
ss

o
c

ia
te

s 
In

c
.

6
.1

3
G

u
a

ra
n

te
e

d
 R

id
e

 H
o

m
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
E
x
te

n
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 A

u
g

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n

0

O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
4
, 
2
0
1
3

2
4

0
2
4
-0

2
2
-0

2
2

Page 67



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 A
c

ti
o

n
 I
te

m
s 

Lo
g

F
Y

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

D
a

te
It

e
m

 #
It

e
m

 D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 /

 S
ta

ff
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
A

y
e

s
N

a
y

C
o

u
n

t

6
.1

5
V

a
ri
o

u
s 

P
ro

je
c

ts
: 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
Ti

m
e

 E
x
te

n
si

o
n

s

6
.1

6
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
P

o
lic

ie
s

6
.1

7
C

a
lP

E
R

S
 R

e
so

lu
ti
o

n
 t

o
 A

llo
w

 T
a

x
 D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 D

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
re

d
it
 P

u
rc

h
a

se
s 

in
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 P
la

n

6
.1

4
D

u
m

b
a

rt
o

n
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 P
ro

je
c

t 
(P

N
 6

2
5
.0

):
 N

o
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

tr
i-
c

it
y
 c

a
n

d
id

a
te

 p
ro

je
c

ts
 f

o
r 

R
M

2
 a

llo
c

a
ti
o

n
, 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 

M
e

a
su

re
 B

, 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
 t

o
 r

e
-d

ir
e

c
t 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 S
TI

P
 f

u
n

d
s 

to
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
re

a
 3

 p
ro

je
c

ts

8
.1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 F

in
a

l 
2
0
1
3
 C

M
P

2
4

0
2
4
-0

8
.3

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 P

la
n

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 U

p
d

a
te

2
4

0
2
4
-0

1
0
.1

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
O

ff
ic

ia
l 
In

te
n

t 
to

 R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
 C

e
rt

a
in

 M
e

a
su

re
 B

 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s 

fr
o

m
 P

ro
c

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

In
d

e
b

te
d

n
e

ss
2

4
0

2
4
-0

6
.1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
O

c
to

b
e

r 
2
4
, 
2
0
1
3
 M

in
u

te
s

6
.2

I-
5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
: 
C

o
n

c
e

p
t 

o
f 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

R
e

v
ie

w

6
.3

I-
5
8
0
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
H

ig
h

 O
c

c
u

p
a

n
c

y
 V

e
h

ic
le

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

P
N

 

7
2
0
.5

/7
2
4
.4

/7
2
4
.5

):
 M

o
n

th
ly

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 R

e
p

o
rt

6
.4

I-
5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

P
N

 7
2
0
.4

/7
2
4
.1

):
 M

o
n

th
ly

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 R

e
p

o
rt

6
.5

C
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 
S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 

C
TC

’s
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
P

la
n

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts

6
.6

D
ra

ft
 2

0
1
4
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m

6
.7

G
o

o
d

s 
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

 U
p

d
a

te

6
.8

C
a

p
 a

n
d

 T
ra

d
e

 P
ri
n

c
ip

le
s 

a
n

d
 A

B
 3

2
 S

c
o

p
in

g
 P

la
n

 U
p

d
a

te

6
.9

2
0
1
4
 L

e
v
e

l 
o

f 
S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
q

u
e

st
 f

o
r 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l

6
.1

0
S
a

fe
 R

o
u

te
s 

to
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
U

p
d

a
te

6
.1

1
I-

5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 L
a

n
e

s 
P

ro
je

c
t 

(P
N

 7
2
0
.4

/7
2
4
.1

) 
O

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 a
n

d
 

E
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

: 
Is

su
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
R

e
q

u
e

st
 f

o
r 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
P

u
b

lic
 

O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 a

n
d

 E
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

6
.1

2
R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

P
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 O

f 
B

a
y
 A

re
a

 J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0
1
2

6
.1

3
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 F

Y
2
0
1
3
-1

4
 F

ir
st

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

In
v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

5
, 
2
0
1
3

2
6

0
2
6
-0

O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
4
, 
2
0
1
3

2
4

0
2
4
-0

Page 68



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 A
c

ti
o

n
 I
te

m
s 

Lo
g

F
Y

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

D
a

te
It

e
m

 #
It

e
m

 D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 /

 S
ta

ff
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
A

y
e

s
N

a
y

C
o

u
n

t

6
.1

4
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 F

Y
2
0
1
3
-1

4
 F

ir
st

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

6
.1

5
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

E
q

u
it
y
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
U

ti
liz

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
F
Y

2
0
1
2
-

1
3

6
.1

6
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 S

ta
ff

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
o

r 
C

a
le

n
d

a
r 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0
1
4
 a

n
d

 S
a

la
ri
e

s 
fo

r 

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2
0
1
4
-2

0
1
5

6
.1

7
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

9
.1

R
e

v
is

e
d

 S
ta

te
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

S
TI

P
) 

F
u

n
d

 

E
st

im
a

te
2

6
0

2
6
-0

1
0
.1

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 D
ra

ft
 A

u
d

it
e

d
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

C
TI

A
 L

im
it
a

ti
o

n
s 

W
o

rk
sh

e
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 Y

e
a

r 
E
n

d
e

d
 

J
u

n
e

 3
0
, 
2
0
1
3

2
6

0
2
6
-0

4
E
le

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

h
a

ir
 a

n
d

 V
ic

e
 C

h
a

ir
2

3
0

2
3
-0

7
.1

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

5
, 
2
0
1
3
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s

7
.2

I-
5
8
0
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
H

ig
h

 O
c

c
u

p
a

n
c

y
 V

e
h

ic
le

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

P
N

 

7
2
0
.5

/7
2
4
.4

/7
2
4
.5

):
 M

o
n

th
ly

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 R

e
p

o
rt

7
.3

I-
5
8
0
 E

x
p

re
ss

 (
H

O
T)

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

P
N

 7
2
0
.4

/7
2
4
.1

):
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 R
e

p
o

rt

7
.4

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

E
x
p

re
ss

 L
a

n
e

s 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

P
ri
n

c
ip

le
s

7
.5

C
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 
S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 

C
TC

’s
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
P

la
n

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts

7
.6

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1
3
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

7
.7

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 A
t 

R
is

k
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

s 

7
.8

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 F

re
e

w
a

y
 S

o
u

n
d

w
a

ll 
P

o
lic

y

7
.9

V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 (
V

R
F
):

 S
ta

tu
s 

o
f 

Te
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

7
.1

0
V

e
h

ic
le

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 (
V

R
F
):

 L
o

c
a

l 
Tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 P

o
lic

y

7
.1

1
C

a
p

 a
n

d
 T

ra
d

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 U
p

d
a

te

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

5
, 
2
0
1
3

2
3

0
2
3
-0

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
3
, 
2
0
1
4

2
6

0
2
6
-0

Page 69



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 A
c

ti
o

n
 I
te

m
s 

Lo
g

F
Y

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

D
a

te
It

e
m

 #
It

e
m

 D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 /

 S
ta

ff
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
A

y
e

s
N

a
y

C
o

u
n

t

7
.1

2
R

e
v
is

e
d

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

F
o

r 
Th

e
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
Tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 

F
o

r 
S
e

n
io

rs
 a

n
d

 P
e

o
p

le
 W

it
h

 D
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

7
.1

3
P

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 1

B
 T

ra
n

si
t 

S
y
st

e
m

 S
a

fe
ty

, 
S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 D

is
a

st
e

r 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
(T

S
S
S
D

R
A

) 
F
u

n
d

s

7
.1

4
I-

5
8
0
 E

a
st

b
o

u
n

d
 H

O
V

 L
a

n
e

 -
 S

e
g

m
e

n
t 

3
 w

it
h

 A
u

x
ili

a
ry

 L
a

n
e

s 

P
ro

je
c

t(
P

N
 7

2
0
.5

):
 C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 C
a

lt
ra

n
s 

7
.1

5

S
ta

te
 R

o
u

te
 8

4
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
W

id
e

n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
ts

: 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

C
it
y
 o

f 
Li

v
e

rm
o

re
 f

o
r 

Tr
a

n
sf

e
r 

o
f 

Tr
i-
V

a
lle

y
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
e

e
 F

u
n

d
s

7
.1

6

R
o

u
te

 8
4
 E

x
p

re
ss

w
a

y
 P

ro
je

c
t 

- 
N

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 S
e

g
m

e
n

ts
 (

P
N

 6
2
4
.1

 

&
 6

2
4
.2

) 
a

n
d

 I
sa

b
e

l 
A

v
e

n
u

e
 -

 R
o

u
te

 8
4
/I

-5
8
0
 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 (

P
N

 6
2
3
.0

):
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
Li

v
e

rm
o

re
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

y
 R

e
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

lo
n

g
 t

h
e

 

R
o

u
te

 8
4
 E

x
p

re
ss

w
a

y
 P

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 a

n
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 P
ro

je
c

t 

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

N
o

. 
A

0
7
-0

0
5
8
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 o

f 

Li
v
e

rm
o

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 I
sa

b
e

l 
A

v
e

n
u

e
 –

 R
o

u
te

  
8
4
/I

-5
8
0
 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t

7
.1

7
V

a
ri
o

u
s 

P
ro

je
c

ts
: 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 P

ro
je

c
t 

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
Ti

m
e

 E
x
te

n
si

o
n

s

7
.1

8
F
Y

2
0
1
4
-1

5
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 P
la

n
 

7
.1

9
R

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

S
o

lic
it
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

a
ti
n

g
s 

fo
r 

D
e

b
t 

Is
su

a
n

c
e

7
.2

0
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 H

R
A

 R
e

ti
re

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 2
0
1
4
 C

a
le

n
d

a
r 

Y
e

a
r

7
.2

1
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 R
e

se
rv

e
 P

o
lic

y
 

7
.2

2
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 2

0
1
4
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

7
.2

3
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t

9
.2

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 P

la
n

 
2

3
0

2
3
-0

1
0
.1

D
e

b
t 

Is
su

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
0
0
 M

e
a

su
re

 B
 C

a
p

ti
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 
2

3
0

2
3
-0

2
3

0
2
3
-0

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
3
, 
2
0
1
4

Page 70


	CWC_Agenda_forprint_Packet_20140227.pdf
	1.0_ProposedOutreach_Objectives
	4.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140113
	7.1_CWC_Outreach_Update
	7.2_CWC_ProjectsPrograms_Watchlist_Process
	7.2B_CWC_Projects_Programs_Monitoring.pdf
	CWC_Programs_Monitored.pdf
	Program Monitoring FY13-14



	8.1_CWC_Issues_Identification_Process
	9.1_CWC_FY13_14_ACTIA_MidYearBudget_Update
	9.1C_FY2013_14_MidYear_Budget_Worksheets_for_CWC.pdf
	Limitations Calculations


	9.2_FY13_14_Q2_Investment_Report
	9.2A_Consolidated_Investment_Report_Dec_31_2013.pdf
	12-31-13 Report

	9.2B_Portfolio_Review_for_Quarter_Ending_Dec_31_2013.pdf
	Alameda County Transportation Commission     Portfolio Review for Quarter Ending December 31, 2013
	Budget Impact


	9.3_Debt_Issuance_Approval
	9.4_Bond_Ratings
	9.5_CWC_Calendar_FY13-14
	July 8, 2013 CWC Meeting
	 Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report
	October 2013
	 CWC Post-Audit Subcommittee Meeting
	November 4, 2013 CWC Meeting
	January 13, 2014 CWC Meeting
	February 2014
	March 10, 2014 CWC Meeting
	April 2014 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting
	June 9, 2014 CWC Meeting
	June 2014
	 Draft Compliance Summary and Audit Report (link to report is emailed to members)
	 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting

	9.6_CWC_Roster
	Active Members

	9.7_Commission_Action_Items




